TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
May 17, 2016
STUDY SESSION 5:00PM

EXECUTIVE SESSION to conference with the Town Attdmey for the purpose of
receiving legal advice on metro districts under CRS 24-6-402(4)(b).

AGENDA
1. ROLL CALL : ' _ 6:30PM
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES Mayor Champion

April 19, 2016
4. .CITIZENS CONCERNS ' Mayor Champion
Columbine Country Club

HOA Presidents/Representatives
Public Comments

5. MAYOR’S COMMENTS Mayor Champion
6. TRUSTEE COMMENTS:

Mayor Pro Tem Cope

Trustee Boyle

Trustee Christy

Trustee Dotson

Trustee Menk

Trustee Palmer
7. TOWN ADMINISTRATORS REPORT Mr. McCrumb
8. POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT Chief Cottrell
8. TOWN TREASURERS REPORT Mr. Tempas
10. OLD BUSINESS

11. NEW BUSINESS

2015 Town Audit Mr. Tempas
Pave 2016 Update Trustee Palmer
Willowcroft Sewer Mr. Schiller

12, ADJOURNMENT



Special District Association of Colorado

Supporting Community-Based Government

Contact Information

225 East 16th Avenue, Suite 1000
Denver, Colorado 80203
303-863-1733 www.sdaco.org

Ann Terry
Executive Director
ann.terry@sdaco.org

Michael A. Valdez
SDA Director of Policy
michael@sdaco.org

J.Evan Goulding
Contract Lobbyist
evan{@sdaco.org

Mary Kay Hogan
Contract Lobbyist
MaryKay.Hogan@grayling.com



hitto:/hwarw. imakenews.com/ortenhindiman/e_arti cle0000641 52, cfin

May 2, 2001
Special Districts and Metropolitan Districts
What are they, What do they do and How do they impact Associations?

Introduction

A Special District is a guasi-municipal corporation and political subdivision that provides 1)
improvements and/or 2) operates public facilities for residents within the District. Special
Districts were first authorized in 1949 to provide services in rural and unincorporated
areas. Now, however, they are used in urban areas as well, There are currently over 1000
Special Districts in Colorado. Special Districts may provide a range of services including fire
protection, parks and recreation facilities, development of infrastructure, mosquito control,
safety protection, sanitation, solid waste disposal or collection and transportation, street
improvement, television relay and translation, transportation and water. A Metropoalitan
District is a type of Special District that provides two or more of the above services.

Special Districts are often created by community developers as a means of financing the
infrastructure of the development. If Special Districts are not utilized, developers finance
the infrastructure through conventional financing for which the developer Is liable. These
expenses are passed on as an increase in the per unit cost of each new home within the
development. Additionally, if a Special District, instead of a community association provides
services, the assessments of the association will be lower and thus the properties will
arguably be easier to sell and more attractive to purchasers.

Creation

Special Districts are created pursuant to Tite 32 of the Colorado Revised Stafutes.
Formation of a Special District involves payment of a processing fee and filing a service plan
with the Board of County Commissioners in each county where the proposed District will be
jocated. A public hearing is then held in each county where the service plan has been filed.
At the hearing, all affected municipalities and property Owners within the District are
allowed to speak.

If approval is not received, an appeal may be submitted to the District Court. If, on the
other hand, approval is received, a petition for organization, a bond and a resolution
approving the plan must be filed with the District Court. A hearing is then conducted by the

Court.

Upon completion of the hearing, an election is held where residents of the effected
municipality or county vote for or against creation of the District. Assuming residents
approve creation of the District, an Order is entered by the Court. No one may challenge the
organization of the Special District, after Court approval, except the state attorney general.

Operation

Districts are managed by a board of directors, either 5 or 7, which are elected by persons
registered to vote and who reside within the District (ownership is NOT required to vote for
nor serve on the board). Initial board members are elected to staggered terms and then for
four year terms and may receive compensation of up to $1,200 per year not to exceed $75

per meeting.



A Special District is operated by a board of directors that has broad powers to manage the
District. Pursuant to the statute, regular board meetings must be held with notices of the
meetings posted In at least three public places within the District, and in the office of the
county clerk and recorder, Additionally, the meetings are open to the public with limited
exceptions applying to municipalities. Additionally, the District is subject to the Open
Records Act, which requires the District to make its records available for review to the
public,

Finance

Special Districts are, in most instances, financed by taxation, However, a Special District
may also obtain financing by imposing fees, rates, tolls, and charges for the use of any
improvement or service constructed or provided by that District. A proposed budget,
setting out the amount of money necessary to be raised by taxation, is submitted to the
board of directors by December 15 of every year. The board must then conduct a public
hearing and adopt the budget, with or without changes. A copy is then filed with the
Colorado Division of Local Gavernment in the Department of Local Affairs.

After adoption of the budget, each property in the District is assessed a mill levy (tax) which
is calculated based on the total funds needed by the District, If the mill levy is not sufficient
to pay for all indebtedness of the District, it may assess such additional taxes as necessary.

Termination

Special Districts have a perpetual existence. However, a Special District may terminate
when a majority of the District’s board of directors decide it is in the best interests of the
District that it be dissolved, or on the termination date provided in the District’s plan.

The procedure for dissolving a Special District involves filing a petition for dissolution with
the court and holding a hearing on the issue. If the District lies wholly within the city limits
of a municipality and has no financial obligations and the board and governing body of the

municipality consent to the dissolution, the court shall enter an order dissolving the

District. However, if the lesser of 10% or 100 voters within the District, request an election,
the court shall order an election to be held on this issue. If an election is ordered, a
majority of voters within the District must vote to dissolve the District. If this happens, the
court will issue an order dissolving the District.

The Court may also order an election if the District has outstanding financial obligations,
and the plan for dissolution does adequately provide for settlement of the outstanding debt.
Again, if an election is ordered, a majority of voters within the District must vote to dissolve
the District. If this happens, the court will issue an order dissolving the District.

Additional Information

Additional information regarding Special Districts may be obtained from: 1) Special District
Association of Colorado at www.sdaco.org or (303) 863-1733; 2) Colorado Statutes {(C.R.S.
§32-1-101 et seq.), or 3) If information is sought about a particular District, that District

may be contacted directly.

Coples of a District's documents, such as the plan, bylaws, petition and budget, may be
obtained from the District itself, which is subject to the Open Records Act. The service plan
may also be obtained from the County Commissioners’ office and the petition may be
obtained from the District Court where the District is located.



Published by HindmanSanchez P.C.
Copyright ® 2006 HindmanSanchez P.C.. All rights reserved.
These materials have been prepared by HindmanSanchez P.C. for Informational purposes anly and are not legal advice.

This information is not intended to create, and receipt of it does not constitute an attorney-client relationshlip. Internet
subscribers and online readers should not act upon this information without seeking professtonal counsel. Please do not
send us confidentlal information until you speak with one of our attorneys and get authorization to send that information
to us. If you wish to initiate possible representatton, please contact Tom Hindman or Loura Sanchez.

Powered by IMN



Special District Association of Colorado
Supporting Communiry-Based Governwment

A Guide to
Special Districts

| 5DA To'Serve
Spack ricts e

of 2015! Membership for 2015,

January 21, 2015 -
11:30 am through 1:30
pm

Altention SDA Assodate
Hembers| This new cvent Is
Just far youl Have you
wondered hov best b work
with 50A and SDA members?
Are you looking for a few fresh
Iaidership strategies for 20157
Nowv you can do bath of these
things i Just one placet Join us
on Viadnasday, January 31
from 11:30 am k2 1:30 pm for
2n all new avent designed
spedifically for SDA assoclate
members with 2 fealured
speaker, lchard Bryan Tals
special lunchedn wH featura
Trelpful infarmation on affective
ways to do business with SDA

SDA is thrilled to Hick off this
year’s Lunch and Leam series
on Wednesday, February 18
from 11:30°om-1:30 pm with
the Colbrada Lottecy, What's
mor, Lhig eventwill tie held &t
the beaatitul Irin 3t Hudson
Gardensk This excitlag
pregram, entitlad *Colorado
Lottery: Whara g Money

Goas”, Is one you wor't want 1o

miss.

IFyou fave any questions or
need assistanee with the
renewal grocess, please call
aur office 2t (303) 883-1733
and ask for Cariton,

Produced by the
Special District Association of Colorado
225 East 16" Avenue, Suite 1000
Denver, Colorado 80203
303-863-1733
www.sdaco.org







SDA President Jim Kulthem

On behalf of the Special District Association of Colorado, it is my pleasure to present you
with this brief description of special districts in Colorado.

I hope it will be a valuable resource when you need information about special districts, either
in your consideration of legislative proposals, or in answering constituent inquiries.

Special districts, as units of local government, fill a vital role in providing fire and rescue
services, water and wastewater treatment and delivery, parks and recreation amenities, hospitals,
libraries and cemeteries, in many of the communities within Colorado. There are currently
2,525 such districts, of which 1,525 are members of the Special District Association.

The Special District Association of Colorado (SDA) was organized to provide better
communication, research, legislative input, administrative support and educational conferences
for Member Districts. SDA exists to help special districts serve the public in the most efficient
and economical manner possible. Member Districts are united to coordinate their interests and
welfare through a cooperative effort and to help special district officials fulfill their duties and
responsibilities.

SDA has become increasingly important as the membership has grown and the operation
of special districts has become more complex. SDA is an effective lobbying and educational
organization that strives to serve the needs of special districts.

If you need more information, please contact SDA Executive Director Ann Terry at (303)
863-1733.

Best wishes and we are ready to help in any way possible.

Jim Kullhem
SDA Board President



Special District Association of Colorado
Suppoiting Compunity-Based Goversment

A GUIDE TO SPECIAL DISTRICTS

Special District Association of Colorado
225 East 16" Avenue, Suite 1000

Denver, Colorado 80203
303-863-1733 www.sdaco.org
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Overview of Special DIStIiCtS.........vveveirereeiiierieireeeeeiees page 3

Types of DISEEICES..c.oviiiie e page 3 and 4
Formation and Governance of a Special District................ page 5 and 6
Special District Elections......c..ccovvoviiniiinininnin. page 7
Growth of Special DIstricts.......covonveviininvcnnciii e page 7
Number of Active Districts: 2000-2012........ccocvvverrveeen. page 10-11

Special District Association Board of Directors................ page 12



Special Districts date back to the early mining camps in Colorado. As the camps grew, the residents sought
mechanisms to join together to provide certain essential services such as fire protection and sewer service. Special
districts of one form or another have been utilized since that time.

Colorado special districts have been instrumental in providing public infrastructure to meet the growing needs
of the state’s population in the face of increasing demands on cities and counties to keep up with the ever- increasing
needs for urban services.

Although special districts already existed, the legal structure was recognized by an authorizing act of the
Colorado General Assembly in 1949 recognizing special districts as a form of local government created to provide
certain municipal-type services in unincorporated or rural areas of the state. The General Assembly declared that
special local government service districts could be created to provide necessary and desired services within
designated boundaries.

In 1981, the General Assembly recodified all the statutory provisions relating to various types of special
districts in what is referred to as the Special District Act. The Special District Act constitutes article | of Title
32 of the Colorado Revised Statutes, which is the general source of most of the statutory authorization, as well as
limitations, upon the formation and operation of special districts.

Special districts organized pursuant to Title 32 are quasi-municipal corporations and political subdivisions of
the state of Colorado organized for specific functions. As such, their activities are subject to strict statutory
guidelines,

Colorado statute authorizes the formation of numerous different types of districts.

The services which a district is authorized to provide, the procedure to form the district, the district’s funding
sources, and the district’s governing body are all determined by the statutory provisions pertaining to the type of
district involved,

Title 32, Article | Special Districts

The Special District Act (Title 32, article 1, C.R.S.) contains the legal framework for many types of special
distriets, including:

« Ambulance Districts

* Fire Protection Districts (may also provide ambulance and emergency medical and resctie services)

* Health Service Districts

* Metropolitan Districts

* Park and Recreation Districts

* Sanitation Districts

« Water Districts

* Water and Sanitation Districts

= Health Assurance Districts

* Mental Health Care Service Districts

* Tunnel Districts

* Forest Improvement Districts



Business Improvement Districts !

*  Cemetery Districts

*  Conservation Districts {(soil)

*  Downiown Development Authorities *
*  Federal Mineral Lease Districts *
*  Irrigation Districts ¢

*  Library Districts 7

*  Local Improvement Districts ®

*  Pest Control Districts *

*  Pubiic Improvement Districtg!®

*  Special Improvement Districts !
* Water Conservancy Districts 2

* Water Conservation Districts 1*

People often confuse these other types of districts with the special districts that are created pursuant to the
Speeial District Act. For example, Special Improvement Districts are formed by nunicipalities and Local
[mprovement Districts are formed by counties, usually to provide a particular amenity (e.g., sidewalks or
curbs and gutters) in a localized area, and then the costs of the improvements are assessed directly against

Title 31, article 25, part 12, C.R.S,
Title 30, article 20, part 8, CR.S.
Title 35, article 70, part I, C.R.S.
Title 31, article 25, part 8, CR.S.
Title 30, article 20, part 13 CR.S,
Title 37, article 41, CR.S.

Title 24, article 90, part 1, C.R.S.
Title 30, article 20, part 6, CR.S.
Title 35, article 5, C.R.S.

Title 30, article 20, part 5, CR.S.
Title 31, article 25, part 5, C.R.S.
Title 37, article 45, C.R.S.

Title 37, articles 46-48 and 50, C.R.S.



Service Plan Approval

The formation of a special district begins with the development of a service plan. The service plan includes:

* A description of the area to be included within the proposed district, A special district does not need to
conform to city or county boundaries. Its boundaries can be drawn to include the ares to be developed,
served, or which covers a community of interest. It can serve less than a full county or city, or it can
overlap a city and county, or more than one city or county.

* A description of the proposed facilities and services to be provided,
*  Afinancial plan including estimated costs of facilities and proposed indebtedness.

¢« Engineering and architectural information regarding facilities and services, and a description of any
intergovernmental agreements by which the district’s purposes are to be implemented.

The Service Plan must be submitted for approval by the Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) of each county
within which any portion of the district is located, and the City Council of each municipality within which any portion
is located.

The BOCC or city council(s) must provide public notice, and hoid a public hearing concerning the approval of any
service plan,

Following the public hearing, the BOCC or city council(s) can vote to approve the service plan, to request
amendments or clarifications to the service plan, or to deny approval of the service plan. The approving entity can
require whatever level of detail they wish to be included in the service plan.

District Court Approval

Once the service plan is approved, a petition is filed with the district court in the county in which the district is
located. The petition must be signed by not less than thirty percent (30%) or two hundred (200) of the taxpaying
electors of the district, whichever is smaller. The petition must include information describing the type of district
(e.g., water and sanitation district, fire protection district, metropolitan district, etc.), descriptions of the facilities
and services to be provided, estimated costs of the facilities, estimated property taxes to be collected in the first year,
and a request for the organization of the district.

The court will review the petition and the service plan for legal sufficiency, and will notice and hold a public
hearing on the petition. Those who wish to have their property excluded from the district may request exclusion by
the court,

If the court finds that the petition is in compliance with applicable statutes, it orders the question of the
organization of the district to be presented to the residents and property owners within the proposed district
boundaries for a vote.



The organizational election includes organization of the district and selection of the initial board of directors
of the district. The organizational election may also include authorization of g property tax mill levy and the
authorization of bonds. Any election that includes tax or bond authorization must be conducted in conformity with
the TABOR Amendment.

If the election passes, the Court will certify the election and issue an order declaring the district be organized as
a separate political subdivision of the state.

Once formed, a special district is governed by an elected board of directors, in whom rests the authority to
manage, control, and supervise all the business and affairs of the special district. The board is comprised of either
five or seven members, most typically five. The special district board has autonomous authority for governing the
district within the scope of the district’s powers, just as the city council has for the governance of a municipality.

The original board members are ¢lected to staggered four-year terms, so that either two or three members of the
board come up for election every two years. Special district board elections are held, by statute, on the first Tuesday
after the first Monday of May in every even-numbered year.

Special disirict directors are subject to term limits, and may not serve more than two consecutive four-year
terms, unless the voters in the district have voted to lengthen or eliminate term limits for the district.

Special districts are subject to the same requirements as other local governments regarding open records,
open meetings, conflicts of interest and other ethical requirements. Each district is subject to Colorado’s Local
Government Budget Law and Local Government Audit Law, setting forth the requirements of budgeting, accounting
and reporting. The district must hold a public hearing before adopting its annual budget, and a copy of the budget
must be filed with the Division of Local Government.

Each district is required to have a certified public audit on an annual basis. The audit is to be filed with the State
Auditor’s Office, the BOCC of the county having jurisdiction over the district’s service plan, and a copy on file for
access by the public.

Even though a special district may be created to provide the financing mechanism for public infrastructure
and services, special districts do not have any “land use” powers, such as planning, zoning, or subdivision
approval. This leaves the key land use decisions with the city or county, which can assure that the developments are
consistent with land use plans,



Regular special district board elections are held on the Tuesday following the first Monday of May in even- numbered
years. Special district elections are conducted pursuant to the Uniform Election Code. The regular special district biennial
election may be cancelled if there are no more candidates than board seats available,

All tax and debt issues of special districts are subject to the election provisions of the TABOR Amendment, and thus may
only be held on the November general election date, the November off-year election date, or the district’s biennial board election
date, as allowed by TABOR. Except for ballot issue elections (mill levy or debt authorization) which are held as part of a
district’s organizational election, every ballot issue election must be conducted either as part of & coordinated election or in
accordance with the Mail Ballot Election Act.

An “eligible elector” for purposes of a special district election is a person who is a registered elector in Colorado, and who
either (i} resides within the district, or (ii) owns (or whose spouse owns) taxable real or personal property within the district.

Candidates for special district directors must be eligible electors of the district. One of the most difficult aspects of special
district elections is finding qualified individuals who are willing to run for the boards. Serving on a sewer district board, for
instance, is not always considered to be a glamorous entry into a political career.

Special districts have proven to be increasingly popular tools in providing services to identified geographic areas. In 1995,
there were 875 Title 32 special districts. Today there are approximately 2,02 I such districts, Nearly ail of this phenomenal growth
in recent years is accounted for by the formation of new metropolitan districts,

A metro district is a type of special district that provides at Jeast two different types of services. Therefore, instead of
forming a district for each separate function, a metropolitan district is formed which can provide all the necessary services.
For example, the East Valley Metropolitan District provides water, wastewater, and trash collection service.

There have been over 100 new Metropolitan districts formed in each of the past three years. In the years between 2000
and 2004, the number of metro districts in the seven-county Denver metropolitan areas more than doubled, growing from 190
to 390. Statewide, the number of metro districts increased from 294-653 during the same time period. As of May 2014, this
number has grown to 1,394 metro districts.

This growth mirrors Colorado’s rapid population growth and increased home building within the past decade.



(1} Aspecial district provides needed infrastructure and services to a specific area, with the cost being borne
by the property owners and residents of the area, rather than spread over the entire area of the general
purpose government (city or county), as would be required if the city or county provides the
infrastructure or service in the area,

(2) Services can be provided to growing areas without impacting the budget or reserves of the city or county.

(3) There may be no other viable alternative for providing and operating the necessary public facilities, due to
remoteness or isolation of location.

(4} Aspecial district provides a way of financing the infrastructure up front, with the costs being repaid as
development ocours and property value increase

{5} The district is able to finance infrastructure and public facilities through the use of tax-exempt municipal
bonds.

(6) The structure of a Title 32 special district provides greater flexibility and autonomy than would a local
assessment district, such as a municipal special improvement district or a county local improvement
district,

Builders and developers have not been the only ones to discover the merits of special districts. During the
past three years, special interest groups representing a variety of constituencies have brought forth legislative
proposals to add new powers for special districts, including new types of special districts. These have included
such things as health assurance districts, mental hoalth care districts, transportation districts, and forest
rehabilitation and management districts. Interest has also been expressed in broadening special district powers to
include animal control, security services, and water brokering,

Population is growing so dramatically in many arcas of Colorado that the city and country resources ate being
stretched, and cities and counties are working with special districts as a means of installing the infrastructure to
support the growth. For many years, cities and counties were suspicious of special districts, feeling that special
districts fragmented service delivery and allowed for uncontrolled growth beyond the reach of a city’s land use
planning controls.

Now, partiaily due to TABOR testrictions, and the realization that the city or county still holds the cards in land
use decisions, they are becoming much more willing to work with special districts. In rapidly growing areas, many
cities are forming relationships with developers and the special districts that are being formed. Cities and counties
are becoming more aggressive, but also more realistic in adopting development standards for special districts that
mesh with the standards of the city or county.



In the E-470 Corridor of Adams and Arapahoe Counties, city and county land use approvals have a[ready been
given for developments that will total in excess of 50,000 new homes at build-out, and nearly all will be served by
metro districts that have been, or are being, formed in this wave of district formation,

Even more startling is the realization that this is Jjust the beginning. Population forecasts provided by the
Demography Office of the Division of Local Government point to staggering population growth in the next thirty
years. Total population statewide in 2005 was 4,722,460 {more or less), and is projected to grow to 6,787,307 by
2025, and to 7,798,000 in 2035, This mcrease of over 3.1 million people represents the need for approximately
1,228,000 additional dwelling units during that time.

Weld County has been tabbed as one of the fastest growing counties in the United States, In 2005, the population
of Weld County was 228,729. By 2025, it is projected to grow to 419,741, and to 551,288 by 2035. At a generous
estimate of one dwelling unit per 2.5 people, this indicates the need for an additional 220,500 new homes in Weld
County.

Adams and Arapahoe Counties will see similar growth. Douglas County, which has already gone through an
explosion of epic proportions, will likely double by 2035, bringing the need for an additional 108,000 new homes.

Mesa County is projected to grow from 130,000 to nearly 250,000 by 2035, necessitating an additional 48,000
homes. This projection, however, was made before the advent of the current explosion of cil and natural gas
drilling, which if sustained could dramatically increase this projection,

Much of the future development will occur within cities, either as infill, or as cities annex property and provide
the service infrastructure to support the development. There may be some new municipal incorporations, and
existing cities will reap major population growth. Even so, it is likely that the metro district model, either in
unincorporated areas, or as adjuncts to city facilities within cities, will be a continuing mode] of growth, both in
number and in size.

Asameans of financing, metro districts have unique advantages, and are proving to be remarkably advantageous
to developers, and the savings reaped through tax-exempt financing and stretching out infrastructure costs, result in
dramatic cost savings and benefits to homebuyers and property owners.



Type of District

Ambulance Districts

Fire Protection Districts

Health Service (Hospital) Districts
Metropolitan Districts

Park and Recreation Districts
Sanitation Districts

Water Districts

Water and Sanitation Districts
Health Assurance Districts

Mental Health Care Service
Districts

Forest Improvement Districts

132

it
Type of District

Business Improvement Districts

Cemetery Districts

Conservation Districts (soil)

Downtown Development Authorities

Irrigation Districts (irrigation drainage)

Library Districts

Local Improvement Districts
Pest Control Districts

Public Improvement Districts
Special Improvement Districts
Urban Renewal Authorities

Water Conservancy Districts

*Pursuant to DOLA website

1295
55
71
81

124

37
1314
55
70
80
124

12
16
54
56
17
71
47
50
52

1333
54
71
81

124

81

76
12
16
56
56
17
71
47
51
52

1394
54
70
77

123

52

52

10



Statutory Authority Type of District
L . ) Ambulance, fire protection, forest improvement, health
Title 32 (all articles) assurance, health service, mental health care services,

metropolitan, park and recreation, sanitation, tunnel, water
and sanitation, and water districts; as well as the special
statutory districts including, but not limited to, RTD,
SCFD, and the Football and Baseball Stadium Districts

2. Title 24, article 90 Libraries

3. Title 29, article 1, part 2 Intergovernmental Entities, provided at least one Special
Distriet is included in the intergovernmental entity

4, Title 30, article 20, part 8 County Cemetery Districts

5. Title 30, article 20, part 13 Federal Mineral Lease Districts

6. Title 31, article 25, part 1 Urban Renewal Authorities

7. Title 31, article 25, part 8 Downtown Development Authorities

8. Title 31, alticlé 25, part 12 Business Improvement Districts

9. Title 35, article 5, part 1 County Pest Conirol Districts

10. Title 35, article 70 Conservation Districts (soil conservation)

il. Title 37, articles 1-8 Conservancy Districts (flood control)

12, Title 37, articles 20-33 Drainage Districts

13. Title 37, articles 40-48 Water Conservation Districts, Water Conservancy

Districts, Irrigation Districts

14.

Title 37, article 90

Ground Water Management Districts

11




An eleven-member Board of Directors
establishes Association policy and provides
Association must also be on the Board of a sp
may be from any one type of district. Furthe
the five geographical areas of Colorado.

Mr. Jim Kullhern
President
Prospect Recreation & Park District

Mr. Leo Johnson
Vice President & Treasurer
SW Suburban Denver Water & Sanitation

Ms. Susan Saint Vincent
Secretary
Elbert County Library District

Ms, Sue Blair
Cottonwood Greens Metro District #5

Mzr. B. Kent Bosch
Upper Thompson Sanitation District

Mr, James P. Collins
Executive Vice President
Collins Cockrel & Cole, P.C.

elected by Member Districts governs the Association,
direction to the SDA staff. All Board Members of the
ecial district, and not more than two SDA Board Members
nore, at least one SDA Director must come from each of

Mr. Patrick Mulhern
South Metro Fire Rescue Authority

Ms. Kathy Morris
Durango Fire Protection District

Mr. Mitch Chambers
Southgate Sanitation District

Mr. Jim Whitfield
Apex Park & Recreation District

Mr. Bill Simmons
Edwards Metropolitan District

Mr. James Borland .
Fort Collins & Loveland Water District

Ms. Ann Terry
Executive Director
Special Districts Association of CO

12



(T

SpencerFane

MATTHEW R. DALTON : File No. 5020585.0001
DiRecT DiaL: 303.839.3706 : ' :

mggilon@ggengerfage.cgm

May 12, 2016

Via HAND DELIVERY

Town of Columbine Valley
Board of Trustees

Re:  Wild Plum Project
- Dear Trustees:

We have been asked to pr‘ovidejnformation about the use of a Title 32 special district to assist

with the development of the Wild Plum Project in the Town (the “Project’). The prospective developer
has successfully utilized special districts in several of their other projects and we have assisted in those
efforts in recent years. Itis intended that the proposed district wili provide a part or all of the necessary
qualified public improvements for the use and benefit of all anticipated inhabitants and taxpayers of the
Project. The primary purpose of the District wifl be to finance the construction of these public '
improvements, ' ' -

Basic Premise. A Title 32 special district (“district”) is an independent unit of local government,
_Separate and distinct from the Town, but may be erganized only with the consent of the Town Trustees
after a presentation of a proposed “service plan” which oné could characterize as the district's charter. A
service plan is intended to establish a limited purpose for the district and explicit financial constraints that
are not to be violated under any circumstances. The primary purpose is to provide for the public
improvements associated with development and regional needs pursuant to the Town approved site
plans and plats for the property. Operation and maintenance services are also allowed once the
improvements are completed but only to the extent stich improvements are not dedicated to and
accepted by the Town. Typical of these types of improvements would be localized park parcels or
streetscapes. B _ . .

Town Benefits. Districts are also- useful tools to fund offsite improvements that are necessary
within the development as well as enhancing other areas of the Town. Examples include traffic mitigation
improvements, traffic signal (if warrants are met for Platte Canyon,) Parks and Park amenities, .
recreational trail connections, etc. Not only will the residents of the Wild Piumn development benefit but all
residents of the surrounding community as well. ' ' -

Need for a District. When there are currently no other governmental entities, including the
Town, that consider it desirable, feasible or practical to undertake the planning, design, acquisition,
construction and financing of the public improvements needed for the Project, formation of a district is
beneficial in that the public improvements required may be provided in the most economic manner
possible, The Town's objective in approving the service plan for the district is to authorize the district to
provide for those public improvéments from the proceeds of debt to be issued by the district. That debt is
expected to be repaid by taxes imposed and collected at a tax mill levy no higher than the maximum debt

Denver 1373305,1

SPENCER FANE LLP | 1700 LINCOLN STREET, SUITE 2000, DENVER, €0 80203-4554 | 303.832.3800 ! FAX 3035.839.3839 | spencerfane.com



o

Spehcerﬁfane"

Town of Columbine
May 12, 2016

mill levy prescribed by statute, andfor repaid by the collection of development fees. Thus, the cost of
such improvements is not included in the cost of the homes. Additionally, this is a perfect example of
development paying its own way, Existing residents of Columbine Valley benefit from the improvements
but are not being burdened with the payment for these improvements: "

Mill Levy Protection. As noted above, the statutes were revised.in the late 1980's in reaction to
several failed specfal districts that had issued general obligation bonds that were secured by the promise
to levy taxes without limitation as to rate or amount. The depression that resulted from the oil bust in that
decade meant that the expected housing development did not occur, and the anticipated assessed value

increases to support the debt failed to materialize. Mill levies went unreasonably high and a few district
bankruptcies did occur. Now, those Ppromises canhot be made unless arid until the assessed values are

actually there, and in the meanwhile a district's mill levy for debt cannot exceed 50 mills. Thus the true
risk is with whoever invests in the debt and not the homeowner of the Tovn,

Eliminates the Need for HOAs. Especially with smaller developments such as the Project, the
use of a district eliminates the need for the presence of a homeowners association. In 2004 the statutes
were amended to allow districts fo act in that capacity if the covenants called out the district as the
enforcing entity. Since 2004, developers have increasingly made use of this mechanism for its flexibility

and ef_ﬂc_:ienc_i_es that werre made avaiféb}e by the new statutory authority. This has several benefits.

1. The district typically collects its revenues for services by taxing the property within the district,
rather than collecting HOA dues or other fees. This results in operational efficiencies, as the County
collects the faxes that the district levies, eliminating the costs. associated with managing arid biliing
individual accounts, and expensive coliection efforts on the part of a HOA.

2, The fact that taxes are collected also means that the homeowner should be abie to deduct the
cost of services on his or her federal income tax return, rather than paying nondeductible HOA dues.
The homeowner may pay the same dollars to the district through taxes, but the actual out of pocket cost
is approximately 30% less. :

3. District services and facilities are provided under the protection of the Colorado Governmental
Immunity Act which generally limits the liability of a district, and in many instances eliminates liability
altogether. This limitation has the direct result of lowering insurance costs that would otherwise be paid
by the HOA, often dramaticaliy.

4. From the Town's perspective, HOAs may amend or terminate their covenants and design
guidelines, or even cease to operate without oversight or review by the Town, whereas there are-
continuing oversight capabilities left with the Town regarding districts, through service plan requirements,
intergovernmental agreements, and annual reporting requirements. ' '

We hope that the above provides the information that the Trustees need to decide whether

Denver 1373305.1

SPENCER FANE LLP | 1700 LINCOLN STREET, SUITE 2000, DENVER, CO 80203-4554 | 303,839.3800 | FAX 303.839,35838 | spencerfane.com



Town of Columbine

SpencerFane
May 12, 2016

the developer may proceed with the preparation and presentation of a forma

. .of | service plan. If there are
any questions ple_as’e do not hesitate to call on us for such assistance. ‘

Best regarda—,
Matthew R. Dalton
MRDIMRD

ce: Garrett Baum
Kent Pederson

Denver 1 373305.1

SPENCER FANE LLp I 1700 LINCOLN STREET, SUITE 2000, DENVER, CO 80203-4554 | 303.838.3300 | FAX 30383938358 I spencerfane.com



- ICENOGLE SEAVER POGUE

May 13, 2016

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND
US MAIL DELIVERY

Lee E. Schiller, Town Attorney
Town of Columbine Valley

2 Middlefield Road

Columbine Valley, CO 80123

Re: Special Counsel Legal Services to the Town of Columbine Valley re Use of a
Metropolitan District for Development of Property in Town

Dear Lee:

On behalf of our firm, I am pleased to submit this engagement letter for special counsel
legal services to the Town of Columbine Valley (the “Town”) in regard to use of a metropolitan
district for development of property located within the Town and known as Wild Plum. This
engagement is limited to consulting and advising on the possible use of a metropolitan district for
the development of that property.

Please know that we consider it our obligation to deliver quality and timely legal services
to our clients at all times. I will be the principal attorney from our firm in connection with the
legal services provided to the District, and will supervise any other personnel who assist in this
work. T will work with you to assure we are delivering the services you require effectively and
efficiently.

The services of our firm are primarily measured and charged on a time basis. The Town
will be invoiced for the services the personnel in our firm perform for you. Invoices are rendered
on a monthly basis and they are due upon receipt. Typically, our services are measured in
increments of one-tenth of an hour and applied to our hourly rates. The rates of all billing
personnel in our firm are enclosed. However we will discount our rates by 25% as a courtesy to
the Town. Rates are subject to change at the end of each calendar year.

The exception to time-measured billing would be formal opinion fees, if any. Such opinion
fees vary with the complexity of issues involved and will be subject to your agreement in advance.

In addition to its fees, the firm will bill the Town for its out-of-pocket costs, if any, incurred
in handling your legal matters, without mark-up. These would include such items as photocopying
and delivery charges, filing and recording fees, travel expenses, materials, notice publication fees,
and services obtained from others. These, too, will be billed on a monthly basis.

T.Edward Icenogle | Elcenogle@isp-law.com | Direct 303.867.3002
4725 8. Monaco St,, Suite 225 | Denver, CO 80237 | 3032929100 | fax303.292.9101 | wwwisp-law.com



Lee E. Schiller, Town Attorney
May 13, 2016
Page 2 of §

I have also attached an addendum, presently required by law, assuring we do not employ
illegal aliens.

If you and the Town Board of Trustees find our terms acceptable, we request appropriate
approval and signature in the space indicated. If you have any question regarding these terms,
please do not hesitate to contact me. '

Very truly yours,

ICENOGLE SEAVER POGUE
A Professional Cotporation

758

T. Edward Icenogle

TEt/dbh
Enclosures

APPROVED:

Town of Columbine Valley

By:
Its:

T.Edward Icenogle | Elcenogle@isp-law.com | Direct 303.867.3002
4725 8, Monaco St., Suite 22§ | Denver, CO 80237 | 303.292.9100 | fax 303.292.9101 | www.isp-law.com



SEAVER POGUE

ICENOGLE

2016 BILLING RATES
T. Edward Icenogle Shareholder $355.00 per hour
Tamara K. Seaver Shareholder $330.00 per hour
Alan D. Pogue Shareholder $330.00 per hour
Deborah A. Early Shareholder $255.00 per hour
Jennifer L. Ivey Shareholder $255.00 per hour
Anna C, Wool Associate $185.00 per hour
Shannon F. Smith Associate $185.00 per hour
Stacie L. Pacheco Paralegal $145.00 per hour
Donette B. Hunter Paralegal $145.00 per hour

4725 8. Monaco 8¢, Suite 225 { Denver, CO 80237 | 303.292.9100 | fax303.292.9101 | wwwisp-law.com



ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT

This Addendum (the “Addendum”) is made to the Legal Services Contract by and between

the Town of Columbine Valley, a statutory town and municipal corporation of the State of
Colorado (the “Town”), and Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C., (the “Contractor”).

This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the Contract. All capitalized terms

used and not otherwise defined herein shall have the respective meanings ascribed to them
in the Contract.

L

Pursuantto §§8-17.5-101, et seq., CR.S, definitions in which are hereby incorporated:

A, Contractor hereby certifies to the Town, that, as-of the date of this Addendum,
Contractor does not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien who will perform
work under this Contract and that Contractor will participate in the E-Verify Program
administered by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security and the Social Security
Administration (the “E-Verify Program™), in order to confirm the employment eligibility
of all employees who are newly hired for employment to perform work under this Contract.

B. Contractor shall not:

L. Knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work under
this Contract; or '

2, Enter into a contract with a subcontractor that fails to certify to Contractor
that the subcontractor shall not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien
to perform work under this Contract.

C. Contractor has confirmed the employment eligibility of all employees who are
newly hired for employment to perform work under this Contract through participation in
the E-Verify Program.

D. Contractor shall not use either the E-Verify Program or the Department Program
procedures to undertake pre-employment screening of job applicants while this Contract is
being performed.

E. If Contractor obtains actual knowledge that a subcontractor performing work under
this Contract knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal alien, Contractor shall;

1. Notify the subcontractor and the Town within three (3) days that Contractor
has actual knowledge that the subcontractor is employing or contracting with an
illegal alien; and



2. Terminate the subcontract with the subcontractor if, within three (3) days of
receiving the notice required pursuant to subsection LE. 1 hereof, the subcontractor
does not stop employing or contracting with the illegal alien; except that Contractor
shall not terminate the contract with the subcontractor if during such three (3) days
the subcontractor provides information to establish that the subcontractor has not
knowingly employed or contracted with an illegal alien.

F. Contractor is required to comply with any reasonable request by the Colorado
Department of Labor and Employment made in the course of an investigation conducted
pursuant to § 8-17.5-102 (5), C.R.S. to ensure that Contractor is complying with this
Addendum to this Contract, ‘

G. If Contractor violates a provision of this Addendum, the Town may terminate the
Contract for a breach of the Contract. If the Contract is so terminated, Contractor shall be
liable for actual and consequential damages to the Town. The Town shall notify the
Colorado office of the Secretary of State if Contractor violates a provision of this
Addendum to this Contract and the Town terminates the Contract,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor hereto has executed this Addendum, By the
signature of its representative below, the Contractor affirms that it has taken all necessary
action to authorize said representative to execute this Addendum,

CONTRACTOR:

[cenocLe SEavir Pocue
A Professional Corporation

T. Edward Icenogle




Colorado Metropolitan Districts

» A form of Colorado government more “local” than local units (j.e., towns, cities, counties)
> Establishment of Metro Districts enabled by Colorado law, Title 32 C.R.S.
> Imbued with many typical powers and restraints of government

= Ability to tax and to impose fees for services

= Ability to condemn private property for public purposes

* Governmental immunity

* Have elected governing board of directors

* Require TABOR and debt approval by voters

* Subject to open meetings, open records, recall

* May issue tax exempt bonded GO bonded indebtedness

*  Subject to judicial review of legislative, quasi-judicial actions

* However, no power to pass laws or ordinances, or exercise police power
»  What are Metro Districts for?

*  Fund, construct, maintain and operate public services (2 or more), e.g.

o Water

o Sewer

o Drainage

o Streets

0 Recreation

* Inareas where municipalities and counties do not provide the services

©  And neighborhoods wish to self-fund public service improvements

o Or land developers wish to fund public service improvements with future
taxes, rather than or in addition to up-front development dollars

* Incentivizing funding and provision of public services

o Without tapping Town budget (new development pays own way)

o Enabling land developer to access bond market, with repayment by
future owners (owners pay through 20-30 years of taxes, rather than at
purchase)

» Metro District structure
=  Organizational process

o Initiated by petition of property owner(s}

o Property owner prepares Service Plan for review and approval of Town

o Upon Town approval of Service Plan, organizers fund election to
organize, impose taxes, issue GO bonds

o District court orders election

©  Upon successful election and court order, Metro District is organized and
a political subdivision of the State

*  Governance

o S-member board of directors; initially developer nominees

o May act with the confines of the Service Plan approved by the Town

o  Otherwise limited by state law governing special districts

o Subject to public budget, meetings, records laws and TABOR




o Voters are residents, owners of taxable real or personal property, spouses

of taxpayers — who are registered to vote iz Colorado
* Relationship to Town

o Independent political subdivision

© Town may enforce Service Plan

o Metro District needs to seek Town approval for substantial modification
of Service Plan

o Asestablished in Service Plan, Metro District can be required to own and
operate facilities or convey to Town, water and sewer district, etc.

» Metro District pros and cons

»  Additional layer of government
* Independent governing board
®  Separate funding, debt obligations, taxes
= Incentive to development
» Exaction contribution to Town
»  Future owners pay for infrastructure through future taxes, with interest
* District board will eventually be home owners
* Like an HOA, a + or — to the greater community
v" The black eye
v" Competition for debt, mill levy

» FElections of Metro District

Questions

1.

4.

" Organizational and TABOR election before home owners (November or May of
even year)

*  Thereafter, elections every two years in May of even years

* Board members have 4-years terms (3 and 2)

* Organizers and, later, Metro District pays own election costs

» Elections are coordinated with county or separate; mai! ballots

How do Metro Districts differ from other districts? Metro Districts, like other districts, are
special-purpose limited governments, dedicated to their specific services. Unlike water or
sewer districts (Columbine W&S) or recreation districts (South Suburban), Metro Districts
have multiple services and broader powers. However, their powers are still limited by State
law, the Service Plan and, ultimately, the District’s voters. Metro District structure is flexible
and each can be different to suit the perceived need. Metro Districts are unlike “local
improvements districts,” which a Town can establish and for which its Board serves as
governance. Metro District boards are largely autonomous.

Board eligibility? To be a voter or a director of a Metro District, 2 person must be a resident
of the District, the owner of taxable real or personal property within the District, or the
spouse of such an owner. Only persons registered as voters in the State of Colorado are
eligible.

Financial responsibiljty of the Town? The Town will have no liability fo the debt of the
District.

Control of the future? “Tight” versus “loose” service plan.




Service Plan Required Findings to Approve

(a) There is sufficient existing and projected need for organized service in the area to be
serviced by the proposed special district.

(b) The existing service in the area to be served by the proposed special district is
inadequate for present and projected needs.

(c) The propaosed special district is capable of providing economical and sufficient service to
the area within its proposed boundaries,

(d) The area to be included in the proposed special district has, or will have, the financial
ability to discharge the proposed indebtedness on a reasonable basis.

Service Plan Permissive Findings to Disapprove

{a) Adequate service is not, or will not be, available to the area through the county or other
existing municipal or quasi-municipal corporations, including existing special districts, within
a reasconable time and on a comparable basis.

(b) The facility and service standards of the proposed special district are compatible with
the facility and service standards of each county within which the proposed special district is
to be located and each municipality which is an interested party under section 32-1-204 (1).

(c) The proposal is in substantial compliance with a master plan adopted pursuant to section
30-28-106, C.R.S.

{(d) The proposal is in compliance with any duly adopted county, regional, or state long-
range water quality management plan for the area.

(e) The creation of the proposed special district will be in the best interests of the area
proposed to be served.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

April 19,2016

Mayor Christy called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conferénce Room
at the Town Hall at 2 Mlddleﬁeld Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Rolt call found the following
present:

Trustees: Gale Christy, Jim Newland, Jeff May, Dave Cope, Richard Champion,
Mark Best and Bruce Menk
Also present: Lee Schiller, Jeff Tempas, J.D. McCrumb, Bret Cottrell, Phil Sieber,

Michael Bratcher, Bill Dotson, Roy Palmer, and Jim Keil

MINUTES:  The minutes of the March 15, .2016 and April 11, 2016 meetings were approved as
corrected.

RESIGNATION OF TRUSTEE:
Trustee Richard Champion resigned from the Board of Trustees effective immediately so that he
could be sworn in as Mayor.

SWEARING IN OF MAYOR AND TRUSTEES: Judge Jim Keil swore into office Mayor Richard
Champion, Trustee Gale Christy and Trustee Roy Palmer. ‘

Mayor Champion recognized the work of outgoing Trustees Best, May and Newland and of Mayor
Christy. :

RECESS: A brief recess taken. Mayor Champion called the Board meeting back to order at 7:08 p.m. roll
call found the following present:

Trustees: Richard Champion, Dave Cope, Gale Christy, Bruce Menk and Roy
: Palmer
Also present: Lee Schiller, Jeff Tempas, J.D. McCrumb, Bret Cottrell, Phil Sieber,

Michael Bratcher, Bill Dotson, and Jim Keil

MAYOR’S COMMENTS: Mayor Champion recommended to the Board Mr. Bill Dotson to fulfill the
remainder of his term as Trustee (2 years).
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Cope and a second by Trustee Menk, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved the appointment of Bill Dotson to a two
year term to expire in 2018.

7 udge Jim Keil swore into office Trustee Bill Dotson.

Mayor Champion recommended to the Board Mrs. Kathy Boyle to fulfill the vacant Trustee seat

until the next regular election (2 years).
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Christy and a second by Trustee Menk, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved the appointment of Kathy Boyle to a two
year term {fo expire in 2018,



Board of Trustees
April 19, 2016

Minutes
Page 2

Trustee Boyle was not in attendance to be sworn in.

Mayor Champion recommended that Trustes Dave Cope serve as Mayor Pro Tem.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee Christy, the

Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Cope as Mayor Pro Tem.

Mayor Champion recommended that the following Trustees fill the corresponding Commission
posts: Dave Cope, Finance; Bill Dotson, Planning; Gale Christy, Community A ffairs; Kathy
Boyle, Building; Bruee Menk, Public Safety; Roy Palmer Public Works.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Newland and a second by Trustee May, the

Board of Trustees unanimously approved these Commission appointments.

Mayor Champion recommended that the following staff be reappointed: Lee Schiller, Town
Attorney; Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer; Jim Keil, Municipal J udge; J.D. McCrumb, Town
Administrator, Town Clerk and Court Clerk; Dana Struthers, Court Clerk; Bret Cottrell, Town
Marshall/Police Chief.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Christy and a second by Trustee Menk, the

Board of Trustees unanimously approved these staff appointments,

Mayor Christy swore Judge Jim Keil into office. J udge Jim Keil swore into office Lee Schilier,
I.D. McCrumb and Bret Cottrell.

CITIZEN CONCERNS: Michael Bratcher, Manager of the CCC, provided the Trustees with a brief

update of the Clubs construction progress, including the opening date of the Pool and Columbine
on Main facilities. :

Garrett Baum jntroduced himself as the representative for the team currently planning to develop
the Tuck property. The Community outreach process has begun and the developers would be
asking the Board to consider a metro district. The project would be submitted to the Town in the
next week.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS: Trustee Palmer is anxious to dig into his new role and would like to have

input from all Trustees as he ramps up.

TOWN ADMINISTRAORS REPORT: Mr. McCrumb reminded the Trustees of the retréat scheduled

for the 23", :

POLICE CHIEFS REPORT:

*  Chief Cottrell presented the attached report for March 2016

*  Chief Cotirell updated the Trustees on an ongoing citizen issue on Birdie Lane that was
recently acted upon.

* Trustee Menk recognized the Police Officers for their overall professionalism regarding the
Birdie Lane issue.

' TOWN TREASURERS REPORT:

Mr. Tempas informed the Trustees that the 2015 Audit findings were expected next month.



Board of Trustees
April 19, 2016
Minutes

Page 3

OLD BUSINESS:
There was no old business.

NEW BUSINESS: ‘
* Resolution #3, Series 2016: Land Use Regulations: Mr. Sieber presented the attached
report to the Board. The Board reviewed and discussed the proposed updates and changes,
ACTION: upor a motion by Trustee Dotson and a second by Trustee
Christy, the Board approved Resolution #3, Series 2016 with proposed
modifications,

* Study Session: Mr. McCrumb requested the Trustees select a date for a study session to be
briefed on and discuss the issue of metro districts in preparation for the anticipated request by
the Tuck developers. Mr. Baum indicated that prior to the study session he would provide the
Trustees with some specific information for consideration.

ACTION: The board chose to meet on Tuesday, May 17, 2016 at 5:00p.m. No

additional action was required,

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a second by Trustee Dotson, the
Board unanimously approved entering into executive session at 8:40 p.m. to approve the
minutes of January 19, 2016 and April 4, 2016 and to discuss personnel matters under CRS
24-6-402(4)(b).

RETURN TO THE, RECORD: The Board returned to the record at 9:03 p.m.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a second by Trustee

Palmer, the Board approved hiring a fulltime Public Works employee to be hired
and supervised by the Town Administrator with the advice and consent of the
Public Works Commissioner.,

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:08 p.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* Al reports and exhibits listed “gs attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hal], 2 Middlefield Road,



Town of Columbine Valley
2 Middlefield Road
Columbine Valley, CO 80123

2 ColumbineValley

Colorado

% __ Townof

May 2016

Tel: 303-795-1434
Fax: 303-795-7325

Jjdmeccrumb@columbinevalley.org




C_ommﬁnicatiéns & Happeili

ngs

® The Summer Newsletter is currently being created and will be hitting ma,ilb'oxes
in the first week of June. If you have anything you'd like to sce included please

let I.D. know by the end of this week.

® The “Spring Cleaning” dumpsters will be parked at Town Hall from Thursday,
May 26—Monday, May 30. We will have help on site for most of that week-
end to help citizens upload their cars and trucks. Electronics will be accepted
(T.V.’s require a $20 collection fee) but hazardous and landscape materials will

not.

come.

Sponsorship recruitment is underway for the annual 4th of July parade and fes-
tival. Staff has secured the first of two $1,000 sponsorships from Designs by
Sundown. More details from this event will be announced in the weeks to

Linda and Tiernan have continued the digital conversion of documents at-an astounding pace. They have completed

scanning all 57 years of Town Ordinances and Resolutions and have begun scanning Trustee meeting minutes; 1250 indi-

vidual documents so far.

1.D. and Phil have meet with several representatives from Columbine Valley HOAs and have additional meetings sched-
uled in the next two weeks. The majority of the conv

ety of other topics have also been 'addressed_-.

ersations have focused on the Tuck Property development but a vari-

After the Board Retreat on the 23rd Staff alerted

- Bow Mar of the decision not to proceed with the full

administrative services IGA as had been discussed.
On May 6, Mayor Champion and Staff met with
Bow Mars Mayor to discuss an IGA for Building
Department services which was favorably received;
discussion will continue.

The Town Hall remodel is ahead of schedule and
will be wrapping up in the first week of June. Fumi-
ture will be delivered shortly after and after some
logistical juggling everything should be back to nor-
mal by June 20. '



Building Department

April Permit Rev.: $64,831.11

Open
Space;, -
$2,793.92

Plan
‘Review:,
$8,240.68




Municipal Coﬁrt

January
February
March

| April

May

June

July
Angust
September
October
November

December

2015
$4,120.95
$8,377.50
$z§,315.52
$7,540.50
$7,122.00
$6,914.66
$5,201.29
$6,941.67
$5,724.36
$7,806.31

$6,855.79

$1,849.90

2015YTD

$4,120.95

$12,498.45
$20,813.97
$28,354.47
$35,476.47
$42,391.13
$47,592.42
$54,534.09
$60,258.45
$68,064.76
$74,920.55

$76,770.45

Public Works Department

016 2016 YTD
$5,632.49  $5,632.49
$3,527.00  $9,159.49
$6,170.5 - $15,320.99

$4,323.50  $19,653.49

The City of Littleton completed the spring street swéeping jdu’ring the week of
April 25. The total cost to the Town was $189.00. This will be the first of
three passes Littleton will conduct this year, the next happening in mid-
summer and early fall, as part of the public works IGA Columbine Valley has
with Littleton. '

The fence damaged by an impaired driver on Platte Canyon road has been
restored. Delays in the repairs were caused by weather and by the utifity
marking organization not marking one of the underground utilities and the
repair-contractor having to stop work until all utilities were identified. The
drivers insurance company paid for all repairs.

Snow removal season appears to be over in Columbine Valley. The
2015/2016 snow season saw a total of 11 days with snow accumulations over
3" and the Town spent $6,622 on contracted removal services,

The Town has terminated it’s contract for landscaping services on Hunter
Run and will be handling most of the requirements of that street in-house this
summer, Mowing, edging and other lawn care will continue to be contracted.

Staff continues to investigate the cause of power loss at the Middlefield/Club
entrance monument, Next steps involve locating all underground power lines
and other utilities and finding the splice between the monument and the me-
ter. This process could take a bit of time and digging in personal property.



Community Development

Willowcroft Manor

* Taylor Morrison ™ has submitted a request letter for probationary
acceptance of public improvements and partial bond release. The
letter is currently under review by ICON/Town. '

* Taylor Morrison has televised the existing sump pump underdrain
System and determined that there are several problems with the
pipe, including breaks, sags and debris. Taylor Morrison will need
to propose a plan to address these problems.

¢ The sanitation district has identified major problems with pipe
slopes for the existing sanitary sewer system. This will be discussed
in greater detail at the May 17 meeting.

* Probationary Acceptance will temain on hold until a viable under-
drain system plan is verified and sanitary sewer concerns are re-
solved.

* * Nonew Punch List work has been completed. Taylor Morrison
plans to continye landscaping work starting this May.-

Wilder Lane

The status of the public improvements are as follows:

*  Drainage facilities, fence and walls, water and sewer, dry utilities and mailbox cluster units: Complete.

* Curb and Street Paving: Complete, except for the traffic island at S, Platte Canyon Rd. The Town is to com-
Plete the drainage pan and roadway pavement patch south of Wilder Lane on the west side of Middlefield Rd.

* Landscaping HOA Tracts: work has commenced and should be completed by the end of June.

» Street Signs: temporary signs are in place: The permanent signs that meet the Town design requirements
should be installed before the end of May.

* Entrance Monument: built and stucco applied - wood applied and lettering installed on north side. Will add
lettering to south side of the entrance monument and lighting before the end of May.

* Probationary acceptance of public improvements was submitted and has
been approved. The bond amount required under the SIA has been re-
duced accordingly. o

* Updated as-built Record DraWings for the northeast pond along Mid-
dlefield Rd are needed to address ICON’s review comments. Xcel’s con-
tractor put dirt in the pond__during_ a job unrelated to Wilder Lane.,

» The existing concrete pan/rundown at the water quality pond adjacent to
Middlefield Rd. has problems with storm water conveyance. Repairs are
needed and should be completed by the end of May. Turf reinforcement
mat (TRM) installation and both water quality pond spillways is needed.




Community Development, cont'a.

Wild Plum Farm
The Application for Land Development was accepted on April 27%,
Referrals have been sent to all the HOA’s, Club and 20 outside agen-
cies. The Public Hearing on the Preliminary Development Plan and
Preliminary Plat has been set for June 14" at 6:30PM at the Arapahoe
County Administration Building on Prince Street in Littleton,

Platte Canyon Road

We received notice from DRCOG concering their “Call for Projects”
The deadline is May 27* and based on our conversation with DRCOG;-
we would not be abie to get an application for a major construction or
major intersection improvements in for this cycle. However, it is possible
to get a signal timing project started. A request for a signal timing study
must be made by the owners of the signals (CDOT and City of Littleton).
We have asked to make the request and they are discussing it. '

The Platte Canyon Task Force will meet on May 26™ and the signal tim-
ing study will be on the agenda. We will also be discussing the appropri-
até time to schedule a meeting of selected elected officials from the af-
fected jurisdictions (City of Littleton, Arapahoe and Jefferson Counties
and the Town). ' '

Columbine Country Club

The community development process of the Columbine County Club
was completed in March and the building department has taken over

the process moving forward.

Building Permit for the pool facility was issued early this year and is
scheduled for completion next month, A building permit for the main

Club House foundation has also been issued although no work had
been started as of this writing.

The plans for the main Club House have been submiited and reviewed
by staff but have not been picked up or paid for; we expect that to hap-
pen in the next several days.

Once the Club picks up the permit and approved Club House plans, a
check will be issued to the Club for 50% of the sales/ use tax completing
the economic incentive package approved by the board.




. SA3HD 113IAYLLOD 1349
% T Iz Lot STIVO UV MO
4 | ! 0 ! 0 Y3H10
0 Io 0 0 0 NVQIS3HS
v z 0 ] ] ININLEVEIa 3010d NOLSALL
z 5 . 1 v J3I93HS ALNNOD JORYdvaY
g1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 ¥ g g 0393aNTY SISISSY VL0
stz | | CF A CE T I SUNOH INILYING
82088 P Gl SUNOH ¥vINO3y
1'Ge8¢ |0 00 o 0 0 0 0 0 €20l |5'9901 |8778 |5OL6 ORIOM SHNOH V10
_ |
cLvee gelS [8859 |Z86v |g0lg NIAING ST V10
!
212602 4 6895 |S'€95 |29k [G'S08 | aISVHOUNG INMOSYS 40 SNOTIVE TVIG
7 ; i) 0 0 INSANT
! ) 0 0 0 SINVHUYM
) L z z L ina
N ! 0 0 1o ANO134
¢ 0 z 0 ] HONVIWIASIN
) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v b z z S1SIMYY VIO,
5SS e |0 1 vl SNOWINNS SN Mod
) TG 0z |z SNOWNNS AT TIVA INIGANTO0
1e 6 Gl b 5 NEITITS)
71 | 1 b € 6 1HOI1 2 NOIS 404 dOLS OL v
= b ! g g ‘ FONYHNSNI
ol 0 7 v s ONDINVd A3 LISIHOYd
) v ol v %3 ONIGI3dS
vl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ez lev e v a3NSS! SNOWANS TYdIDINAN TYL0]
lejol 253d AON 190 d3aS SNV INr NNr AV ddV HMVIN 934 Nvr
o : 910z

LHOdIA ALIAILDY ATTIVA ANIFINNTOD 40 NMOL



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
APRIL 30, 2015

Totals

April 30, December 31,

Assets 2016 2015
Cash and investments $ 1,470,080 1,601,964
Other receivables 46,827 136,190
Property taxes receivable 183,429 312,843
Property and equipment, net 1,996,860 1,986,859
$ 3,697,176 4,047 856
Liabilities and Equity
Liahilities:
Accounts payable 3 42,340 255,917
Accrued liabilities 27,517 27,364
Deferred property tax ravenue 183,429 312,843
Fund balance;
Reserved - TABOR emergency 37,696 47,917
Conservation Trust 21,948 20,354
Arapahoe County Open Space 290,439 289,345
Unavailable - Fixed assets net of outstanding long term daht 1,996,860 1,996,859
Unreserved 1,096,947 1,097,257
Total equity 3,443,890 3,451,732
$ 3,697,178 4,047,856

5/1212016




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANGE

Revenue

Taxes:

Property taxes

Specific ownership taxes

Sales and use tax

Utility franchise fees

Cable television

Permits and fines:

Permits, fees and services

Fines

Intergovernmental:

Bow Mar IGA

State highway user's tax

County highway tax revenue

Motor vehicle registration fees

State cigarette tax apportionment
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement
Arapahoe County Open Space shareback
Interest income

Other

Total revenue

Expenditures

Current:

Public safety

Sanitation

Administration

Planning and zoning

Public works

Other - rounding

Capital outlay

Capital expenditures

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures

Excess of revenue over expenditures
Major projects

Excess of revenue over {under)
expenditures and major projects

Fund balance - beginning of period

Fund balance - end of pericd

51272016

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOUR MONTHS ENDED APRIL 30, 20168 AND 2015

Month Ended

Aprit Totals April 30, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance

$ - 79,916 140,779 129,414 (11,365)
- - 6,700 6,726 26
26,310 42,812 210,332 114,278 {96,054}
3,000 - 16,000 15,463 {537)

- 6,568 6,250 7,185 938
12,791 17,042 49,668 40,754 (8,814)
4,459 7.801 26,668 20,371 (6,297)

- 63,949 130,455 130,455 -
- 5,577 14,332 10,585 (3,747)

- - 4,200 4,537 337
- - 2,000 1,470 (530)

76 42 216 367 151

- - 1,500 1,580 80

- - - 643 643

817 - 832 1,765 933
1,724 9,688 3,000 3,044 44
48,877 233,395 612,932 488,637 (124,235}
62,734 45,795 225,605 213,965 11,640
5,613 5,613 24,000 22,452 1,548
55,337 48,975 154,798 166,271 {11,473)
5,703 11,664 19,000 15,518 3,482
8,273 7,342 141,400 23,048 118,352

{2) (4) - (3 3

- 1,425 30,600 23,605 6,395

- - 3,000 - 3,000
137,658 120,810 597,803 464,856 132,947
(88,781) 112,585 15,129 23,781 8,652
11,168 - 100,000 31,624 68,376
(99,849) 112,585 (84,871) (7,843) 77,028
1,546,979 1,408,580 1,211,456 1,454,873 243417
$ 1,447,030 1,521,165 1,126,585 1,447 030 320,445




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOUR MONTHS ENDED APRIL 30, 2018 AND 2015

Public safety:
Automotive expenses
Salaries and benefits
Municipai court
Other

Sanitation

Administration:

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Town administration

Insurance and bonds

Office supplies and miscellaneous
County Treasurer's collection fees
Rent and building occupancy costs

Planning and zoning

Pianner and Engineering
Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance
Street lighting

Weed and tree removal

Other

Other - rounding

Capital expenditures:
Public safety
Administration
Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures
Total expenditures

Major projects:
Town Hall remodel

Total expenditures and major projects

5/12/2016

Month Ended
April April April 30, 2016
2016 2015 Budgst Actual Variance

1,023 1,275 13,293 7,456 5,837

57,360 40,249 179,545 177,444 2,101
3,267 3,006 14,336 11,841 2,485
1,084 1,265 18,431 17,224 1,207
82,734 45,785 225,605 213,965 11,640
5613 5,613 24,000 22,452 1,548
3,000 3,712 13,332 14,148 {818}
13,550 8,200 12,700 15,200 {2,500)
12,229 12,426 24,832 32,887 (8,055)
20,014 14,653 72,138 68,582 3,556
2,818 3,263 9,052 9,323 (271)
1,481 229 9,168 13,889 (4,721}

- - 1,408 1,294 114

2,244 6,492 12,168 10,948 1,220
55,337 48,975 154,798 166,271 (11,473
5,703 11,664 18,000 15,518 3,482
4,243 1,583 117,432 12,783 104,649
1,166 1,460 5,000 4,862 338
789 1,430 6,168 1,189 4,979
2,075 2,868 12,800 4414 8,386
8,273 7,342 141,400 23,048 118,352
@) 4) - (3} 3
- 1,425 10,000 10,855 {855}

- - 20,000 12,750 7,250

- 1,425 30,000 23,605 6,395

- - 3,000 - 3,000
137,658 120,810 597,803 464,856 132,947
11,168 - 100,000 31,624 68,376
11,168 - 100,000 31,624 68,376
148,826 120,810 697,803 496,480 201,323




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOUR MONTHS ENDED APRIL 30, 2016 AND 2015

Public Safety:

Automotive expenses:
Cruiser gas/oilf/maintenance
Cruiser insurance

Salaries and benefits:
Salaries
Pension plan

Health/workman's comp insurance

Municipal court:
Municipal court - judge
Municipal court - legal
Municipal court - other

Other:

Uniforms

Education/training

Arapahoe County dispatch fee
Supplies/miscellaneous

Administration:

Town administration:
Salaries - administration
FICA/Medicare - administration
Health insurance - administration
Pension - administration
Telephone/communications
Computer expense
Election expense
Dues and publications

Office supplies and miscellaneous:
Advertising/notices
Misceltaneous
Supplies - administration

Legai

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Insurance and bonds

County Treasurer's collection fees
Building occupancy costs

5M12/2016

Month Ended

April April April 30, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance

1,023 1,275 11,668 5,831 5,837

- - 1,625 1,625 -

1,023 1,275 13,293 7,456 5,837
47,062 30,721 140,192 138,985 1,207
4,612 2,494 12,981 13,117 {138)
5,686 7,034 26,372 25,342 1,030
57,360 40,249 179,545 177,444 2,101
750 750 3,000 3,000 -
2,000 2,000 9,168 7,319 1,849
517 256 2,168 1,522 646
3,267 3,006 14,338 11,841 2,495
- 452 2,668 2,322 345

- - 2,500 - 2,500

- - 6,595 6,595 -
1,084 813 6,668 8,307 {1,639
1,084 1,265 18,431 17.224 1,207
15,468 9,998 53,308 46,408 6,900
1,742 1,427 4,265 4,950 (€85)
1,178 995 4,668 6,658 (1,990)
773 477 2,665 2,320 345
505 475 1,832 2,014 (182)
349 8 1,668 2,705 (1,037}

- - 2,000 35 1,965
- 1,275 1,732 3,492 (1,760)
20,014 14,653 72,138 68,582 3,556
17 - 168 52 116
858 125 7,332 11,870 {(4,538)
608 104 1,668 1,967 (289)
1,481 229 9,168 13,889 (4,721)
3,000 3,712 13,332 14,148 (8186)
13,550 8,200 12,700 15,200 (2,500)
12,229 12,428 24,832 32,887 (8,055)
2,819 3,263 9,052 9,323 (271}
- - 1,408 1,294 114

2,244 6,492 12,168 10,948 1,220

Page 1 of 2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY ‘
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOUR MONTHS ENDED APRIL 30, 2016 AND 2015

Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance:
Street/gutter maintenance
Snow removal
Striping
Signs maintenance
Vehicle maintenance
Other drainage
Street cleaning

Strest lighting

Ground maintenance

Other:
Miscellansous minor public works
Storm water permit process
Professional fees

Capital and Conservation Trust Fund:
Capital expenditures:

Administration

Fublic safety

Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures:

Miscellaneous

5/12/20186

Month Ended

April April April 30, 2016
20186 2015 Budget Actual Variance
350 1,213 103,332 950 102,382
2,485 50 8,100 8,850 (750
- - 1,000 62 938
25 150 1,000 189 811
1,333 170 832 2682 (1,850)
- - 3,168 - 3,168
50 - - 50 {(50)
4,243 1,583 117,432 12,783 104,649
1,166 1,460 5,000 4,662 338
788 1,430 6,168 1,189 4979
1,500 1,350 1,968 197 1,771
575 1,519 3,000 2,575 425
- - 7,832 1,642 6,190
2,075 2,869 12,800 4,414 8,386
- - 20,000 12,750 7,250
- 1,425 10,000 10,855 (855)
- 1,425 30,000 23,605 6,395
- - 3,000 - 3,000
- - 3,000 - 3,000

Page 2 of 2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

Assets
Cash and investments
Other receivables
Property taxes receivable
Property and equipment, net

Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred property tax revenue

Fund balance:
Reserved - TABOR emergency
Conservation Trust
Arapahoe County Open Space
Unavailable - Fixed assets net of outstanding long term debt
Unreserved
Total equity

5/12/2018

MARCH 31, 2016

Totals

March 31, December 31,

2016 2015
$ 1,511,486 1,601,964
109,831 136,190
183,429 312,843
1,996,860 1,996,859
$ 3,801,606 4,047 856
$ 48935 255,917
25,403 27,364
183,429 312,843
37,696 47 M7
21,944 20,354
290,313 289,345
1,996,860 1,996,859
1,187,026 1,097,257
3,543,839 3,451,732
$ 3,801,606 4,047,856




Revenue

Taxes:

Property taxes

Specific ownership taxes

Sales and use tax

Utility franchise fees

Cable television

Permits and fines:

Permits, fees and services

Fines

Intergovernmental:

Bow Mar IGA

State highway user's tax

County highway tax revenue

Motor vehicle registration fees

State cigarette tax appertionment
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement
Arapahoe County Open Space shareback
Interest income

Other

Total revenue

Expendifures
Current;
Public safety
Sanitation
Administration
Planning and zoning
Public works
Other - rounding
Capital outlay
Capital expenditures
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures

Excess of revenue over expenditures
Major projects

Excess of revenue over (under)
expenditures and major projects

Fund balance - beginning of period

Fund baiance - end of period

511212016

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

Month Ended

March Totals March 31, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance

$ 37,525 35,997 125,137 129,414 4,277
2,072 2,085 5,025 6,726 1,701
48,328 20,143 157,749 87,967 (69,782)
3,576 2,204 12,000 12,463 483
7,185 - 6,250 7,185 935
20,100 5,733 37,251 27,963 {9,288)
6,171 8,316 20,001 15,912 {4,089)
65,228 - 65,228 130,455 65,227
3,567 (2,049} 10,749 10,585 (164}
4,537 4,499 - 4,537 4,837
492 375 1,500 1,470 (30)

103 59 162 291 129
1,580 1,524 1,500 1,580 80

- - - 643 B43

462 101 624 1,247 623
1,087 214 2,250 1,321 (929)
202,013 79,201 445,426 439,759 {(5,867)
53,114 56,422 175,513 151,231 24,282
5613 5613 18,000 16,839 1,161
34,413 28,280 108,592 110,833 (2.341)
(273} (2,581) 14,250 9,815 4,435
4,815 11,221 104,325 14,776 89,549

4 - - (2) 2
12,750 28,997 - 23,605 (23,605)
110,436 127,952 420,680 327,187 93,483
91,577 (48,751) 24,746 112,562 87,818
20,456 - - 20,456 {20,456)
71121 (48,751} 24,746 92,106 67,360
1,475,858 1,453,429 1,211,456 1,454,873 243,417
$ 1,546,979 1,404,678 1,236,202 1,546,979 310,777




SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND AGTUAL
THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

Public safety:
Automotive expenses
Salaries and benefits
Municipal court
Other

Sanitation

Administration;

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Town administration

Insurance and bonds

Office supplies and miscellaneous

County Treasurer's collection fees

Rent and building occupancy costs

Planning and zoning

Planner and Engineering
Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance
Street lighting

Weed and tree removal

Cther

Other - rounding

Capital expenditures;
Public safety
Administration
Public works

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

GENERAL FUND

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures -

Total expenditures
Major projects:
Town Hall remodel

Total expenditures and major proj

5M12/2016

Month Ended
March March March 31, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance
2,524 3,141 10,376 6,433 3,943
39,899 40,547 138,913 120,084 18,829
2,902 3,907 10,752 8,574 2,178
7,789 8,827 15,472 16,140 (668)
53,114 56,422 175,513 151,231 24,282
5,613 5613 18,000 16,839 1,161
4,181 2,594 9,999 11,148 (1,149)
550 550 1,850 1,680 -
8,132 - 18,624 20,658 (2,034)
16,074 14,024 54,277 48,567 5710
840 4,826 6,789 6,504 285
1,671 3,409 6,876 12,408 (5,532)
375 360 1,251 1,294 (43)
2,580 2,517 9,126 8,704 422
34,413 28,280 108,592 110,933 (2,341)
{273) (2,581) 14,250 8,815 4,435
4,681 7,203 90,089 8,540 81,559
1,044 1,152 3,750 3,497 253
275 631 878 400 476
{1,185) 2,235 9,600 2,339 7,261
4,815 11,221 104,325 14,776 89,549
4 - - (2) 2
- 28,997 - 10,855 {10,855)
12,750 - - 12,750 (12,750)
12,750 28,997 - 23,605 (23,605)
110,436 127,952 420,680 327,197 93,483
20,456 - - 20,458 {20,458)
20,456 - - 20,456 (20,458)
ects 130,892 127,952 420,680 347,653 73,027




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

Public Safety:

Automotive expenses:
Cruiser gas/oil/maintenance
Cruiser insurance

Salaries and benefits:
Salaries
Pension plan

Health/workman's comp insurance

Municipal court;
Municipal court - judge
Municipal court - legal
Municipal court - other

Other:

Uniforms

Educationftraining

Arapahoe County dispatch fee
Supplies/miscellaneous

Administration:

Town administration:
Salaries - administration
FICA/Medicare - administration
Health insurance - administration
Pension - administration
Telephonefcommunications
Computer expense
Election expense
Dues and publications

Office supplies and miscellaneous:;
Advertising/notices
Miscellaneous
Supplies - administration

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Insurance and bonds

County Treasurer's collection fees
Building occupancy costs

5M12/2016

Month Ended

March March March 31, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance
2,524 1,578 8,751 4,808 3,943
- 1,563 1.825 1,625 -
2,524 3,141 10,376 6,433 3,943
30,300 31,553 109,038 91,923 17,115
3,054 2,494 10,096 8,505 1,591
6,545 8,500 19,779 19,656 123
39,899 40,547 138,913 120,084 18,829
750 750 2,250 2,250 -
1,956 2,435 6,876 5,319 1,557
196 722 1,626 1,005 621
2,902 3,007 10,752 8,574 2,178
463 975 2,001 2,322 (321)
- - 1,875 - 1,875
6,595 6,450 6,595 6,595 -
731 1,402 5,001 7,223 {(2,222)
7,789 8,827 15,472 18,140 (668)
10,313 9,398 41,462 30,838 10,524
1,042 1,430 3,317 3,208 109
1,855 995 3,501 5,482 {1,981)
518 477 2,073 1,547 528
503 424 1,374 1,509 {135)
434 1,334 1,251 2,356 (1,105)
- - - 35 (35)
1,311 {34) 1,299 3,492 (2,193)
16,074 14,024 54,277 48,567 5710
14 - 126 35 91
1,593 2,843 5499 11,014 (5.515)
64 566 1,251 1,359 {108}
1,671 3,409 6,876 12,408 (5,532)
4,181 2,594 9,999 11,148 (1,149)
550 550 1,650 1,650 -
8,132 - 18,624 20,658 (2,034)
840 4,826 6,789 8,504 285
375 360 1,251 1,294 43)
2,590 2,517 9,126 8,704 422

Page 1 of 2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2016 AND 2015

Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance:
Street/gutter maintenance
Snow removal
Striping
Signs maintenance
Vehicle maintenance
Other drainage
Street cleaning

Strest lighting

Ground maintenance

Other:
Miscellaneous minor public works
Storm water permit process
Professional fees

Capital and Conservation Trust Fund:
Capital expenditures:

Administration

Public safety

Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures:

Miscellaneous

51212016

Month Ended
March March March 31, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance
150 225 77,499 600 76,899
3,278 6,793 8,100 6,365 1,735
62 - 750 62 688
75 75 750 164 586
1,116 110 624 1,349 {725)
- - 2,376 - 2,376
4,681 7,203 90,099 8,540 81,559
1,044 1,152 3,750 3,497 253
275 631 876 400 476
{2,180) 2,079 1,476 (1,303) 2779
450 156 2,250 2,000 250
545 - 5,874 1,642 4,232
(1,185) 2.235 9,600 2,339 7,261
12,750 - - 12,750 (12,750)
- 28,997 - 10,855 (10,855)
12,750 28,987 - 23,605 {23,605)

Page 2 of 2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

Assets
Cash and investments
Other receivables
Property taxes receivable
Property and equipment, nst

Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred property tax revenue

Fund balance:
Reserved - TABOR emergency
Conservation Trust
Arapahoe County Open Space
Unavailable - Fixed assets net of outstanding long term debt
Unreserved
Total equity

51212016

FEBRUARY 29, 2016

Totals

February 29, December 31,

2016 2015
$ 1,403,980 1,601,964
137,554 136,190
220,954 312,843
1,996,860 1,996,859
$ 3,759,348 4,047 856
$ 41,868 255,817
23,808 27,364
220,954 312,843
37,696 47,917
20,360 20,354
290,189 289,345
1,996,860 1,996,859
1,127,613 1,087,257
3,472,718 3,451,732
$ 3,759,348 4,047 856




Revenue

Taxes:

Property taxes

Specific ownership taxes

Sales and use tax

Utility franchise fees

Cable television

Permits and fines:

Permits, fees and services

Fines

Intergovernmental:

Bow Mar IGA

State highway user's tax

County highway tax revenue

Motor vehicle registration fees

Stiate cigarette tax apportionment
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement
Arapahoe County Open Space shareback
Interest income
Other

Total revenue

Expenditures

Current;

Public safety

Sanitation

Administration

Planning and zoning

Public works

Other - rounding

Capital outlay

Capital expenditures

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures

Excess of revenue over expenditures
Major projects

Excess of revenue over (under)
expenditures and major projects

Fund balance - beginning of period

Fund balance - end of period

5§M12/2016

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES N FUND BALANCE

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

TWO MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

February Totals

Month Ended
February 29, 2016

2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance

$ 86,001 84,066 93,853 91,885 (1,964)
1,856 1,942 3,350 4,653 1,303
23,018 46,087 105,166 39,639 (65,527)
3,868 8,000 8,00¢ 8,887 887
4927 4 544 24,834 7,863 (18,971)
3,627 7,788 13,334 9,742 {3,592}

- 63,949 65,228 65,228 “

3,568 3,500 7,166 7.018 (148)
497 438 1,000 979 (21)

g2 50 108 187 79

- - - 643 643

410 74 416 785 369

63 500 1,500 234 {1,266)
127,827 220,898 323,955 237,747 (86,208)
45113 43,405 100,183 98,117 2,086
5,613 5,613 12,000 11,226 774
43,367 28,351 68,037 76,518 (8,481)
7,585 4,758 9,500 10,088 (588}
3,614 2,595 70,150 9,960 60,190

(N 2 - (2} 2

- 8,862 - 10,855 {10,855)

105,291 93,586 259,870 216,762 43,108
22,538 127,412 64,085 20,985 (43,100)
22,536 127,412 684,085 20,985 {43,100}
1,453,322 1,326,017 1,211,456 1,454,873 243,417
$ 1,475,858 1,453 429 1,275,541 1,475,858 200,317




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TWO MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

Month Ended

February February February 29, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance
Public safety:
Automotive expenses 3,050 1,055 5,834 3,909 1,925
Salaries and benefits 34,354 38,205 81,263 80,185 1,078
Municipal court 2,415 3,437 7,168 58673 1,495
Cther 5,204 708 5,918 8,350 (2,432)
45113 43 405 100,183 98,117 2,066
Sanitation 5813 5,613 12,000 11,226 774
Administration:
Legal 3,23 3,350 6,666 6,966 (300)
Accounting and audit 550 550 1,100 1,100 -
Inspection 6,361 4 896 12,416 12,525 {109)
Town administration 15,788 13,632 1,722 32,493 (771)
Insurance and bonds 5,663 1,854 4,526 5,663 (1,137}
Office supplies and miscellaneous 7,387 2,045 4,584 10,738 (6,154)
County Treasurer's collection fees 860 841 939 919 20
Rent and building occupancy costs 3,527 1,183 6,084 8,114 (30)
43,367 28,351 68,037 76,518 (8,481)
Planning and zoning
Planner and Engineering 7,585 4,758 9,500 10,088 (588)
Public works:
Street repairs and maintenance 651 g78 60,666 3,859 56,807
Street lighting 1,060 1,088 2,500 2,453 47
Weed and tree removal 100 529 584 125 459
Other 1,803 - 8,400 3,523 2,877
3,614 2,595 70,150 9,980 60,190
Other - rounding {1) 2 - {2) 2
Capital expenditures:
Public safety - 8,862 - 10,855 (10,855)
Administration - - - - -
Pubhiic works - - - - -
- 8,862 - 10,855 (10,855}
Conservation Trust Fund expendifures - - - - -
Total expenditures 105,291 93,586 259,870 216,782 43,108
Major projects:
Town Hall remode! - - - - -
Total expenditures and major projects 105,291 93,586 259,870 216,762 43,108

511212018



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TWO MONTHS ENDED FEBUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

Public Safety:

Automotive expenses:
Cruiser gas/oilfmaintenance
Cruiser insurance

Salaries and benefits:
Salaries
Pension plan

Health/workman's comp insurance

Municipal court:
Municipal court - judge
Municipal court - legal
Municipal court - other

Other:

Uniforms

Education/training

Arapahoe County dispatch fee
Supplies/miscellaneous

Administration:

Town administration:
Salaries - administration
FICA/Medicare - administration
Health insurance - administration
Pension - administration
Telephonefcommunications
Computer expense
Election expense
Dues and publications

Office supplies and miscellaneous:
Advertising/notices
Miscellaneous
Supplies - administration

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Insurance and bonds

County Treasurer's collection fees
Building occupancy costs

5M2/2018

Month Ended

Page 1cf2

February February February 29, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance

1,425 1,055 5,834 2,284 3,550
1,625 - - 1,625 (1,625)
3,050 1,055 5,834 3,909 1,925
28,000 30,913 62,308 61,623 685
2,675 2494 5,769 5,451 318
3,879 4,798 13,186 13,111 75
34,354 38,205 81,263 80,185 1,078
750 750 1,500 1,500 -
1,184 2,506 4,584 3,363 1,221
471 181 1,084 810 274
2,415 3,437 7,168 5,673 1,485
1,636 - 1,334 1,858 (524)
- - 1,250 - 1,250
3,658 708 3,334 6,492 (3,158)
5,294 708 5918 8,350 (2,432)
10,313 9,398 23,692 20,626 3,088
1,092 1,378 1,895 2,166 (271}
977 291 2,334 3,527 (1,193}
516 477 1,185 1,031 154
1,006 479 918 1,008 (90)
1,585 729 834 1,922 (1,088)
- - - 35 (35)
299 180 866 2,180 (1,314)
15,788 13,632 31,722 32,493 (771)
21 13 84 21 63
6,427 1,552 3,668 9,421 (5,755)
D39 480 834 1,296 (462)
7,387 2,045 4,584 10,738 (6.154)
3.231 3,350 6,666 6,966 {300}
550 550 1,100 1,100 -
6,361 4,896 12,416 12,525 (109)
5,663 1,854 4,526 5663 (1,137)
860 841 939 919 20
3,527 1,183 6,084 6,114 (30)



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TWO MONTHS ENDED FEBUARY 29, 2016 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2015

Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance:
Street/gutter maintenance
Snow removal
Striping
Signs maintenance
Vehicle maintenance
Other drainage
Street cleaning

Street lighting

Ground maintenance

Other:
Miscellanecus minor public works
Storm water permit process
Professional fees

Capital and Conservation Trust Fund:
Capital expenditures:

Administration

Public safety

Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures:

Miscellaneous

5/12/2016

Month Ended
February February February 29, 2016
2018 2015 Budget Actual Variance
100 - 51,666 450 51,216
275 978 6,000 3,087 2913
- - 500 - 500
89 - 500 89 411
187 - 416 233 183
- - 1,584 - 1,584
851 978 60,666 3,859 56,807
1,060 1,088 2,500 2,453 47
100 529 584 125 459
526 - 984 876 108
725 - 1,500 1,550 {50}
552 - 3,916 1,097 2,819
1,803 - 6,400 3,623 2,877
- 8,862 - 10,855 {10,855)
- 8,862 - 10,855 {10,855)

Page2of2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

JANUARY 31, 2016

Totals
January 31, December 37,
Assets 2016 2015
Cash and investments $ 1,437,298 1,601,964
Other receivables 72,188 136,190
Property taxes receivable 306,955 312,843
Property and equipment, net 1,996,860 1,996,859
$ 3,813,301 4,047,856
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities;
Accounts payable 3 32,594 255,917
Accrued liabilities 23,570 27,364
Deferred property tax revenue 306,955 312,843
Fund balance:
Reserved - TABOR emergency 37,696 47,917
Conservation Trust 20,357 20,354
Arapahoe County Open Space 290,083 289,345
Unavailable - Fixed assets net of outstanding iong term debt 1,998,860 1,996,859
Unreserved 1,105,186 1,097 257
Total equity 3,450,182 3,451,732
$ 3,813,301 4,047 856

511212016



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANGE
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2016 AND 2015

Month Ended

January Totals January 31, 2016
Revenue 2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance

Taxes:

Property taxes $ 5,888 4,405 15,642 5,888 (9,754)
Specific ownership taxes 2,797 2,008 1,675 2,797 1,122
Sales and use tax 16,620 39,065 52,583 16,620 (35,963)
Utility franchise fees 5019 - 4,000 5,019 1,018
Cable television - - - - -
Permits and fines:

Permits, fees and services 2,936 13,327 12,417 2,038 {(9,481)
Fines 6,215 4,381 6,667 6,215 (452)
Intergovernmental:

Bow Mar IGA 65,228 - 65,228 65,228 -
State highway user's tax 3,450 3,699 3,583 3,450 (133)
County highway tax revenue - - - - -
Motor vehicle registration fees 482 474 500 482 (18)
State cigarette tax apportionment 96 57 54 96 42
Conservation Trust Fund sntitlement - - - - -
Arapahoe County Open Space shareback 643 633 - 643 643
Interest income 375 83 208 375 167
Other 171 76 750 171 (579)

Total revenua 109,920 68,208 163,307 109,920 (53,387)
Expenditures
Current:
Public safety 53,004 53,516 50,092 53,004 {2,912)
Sanitation 5613 5,613 6,000 5613 87
Administration 33,152 33,840 33,705 33,152 553
Planning and zoning 2,503 9,273 4,750 2,503 2,247
Public works 6,344 6,097 35,075 6,344 28,731
Other - rounding - 4 - - -
Capital outlay
Capital expenditures 10,855 - - 10,855 {10,855)
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures - - - - -
Total expenditures 111,471 108,335 129,622 111,471 . 18,151

Excess of revenue over expenditures {1,551} {40,127) 33,685 (1,551) {35,236)
Major projects - - - - -
Excess of revenue over (under)

expenditures and major projects (1,551) (40,127} 33,685 (1,551} (35,236)
Fund balance - beginning of period 1,454 873 1,366,144 1,211,456 1,454,873 243,417
Fund balance - end of period $ 1,453,322 1,326,017 1,245 141 1,453,322 208,181

5122018



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2016 AND 2015

Public safety:
Automotive expenses
Salaries and benefits
Municipal court

Other

Sanitation

Administration;

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Town administration

Insurance and bonds

Office supplies and miscellansous
County Treasurer's collection fees
Rent and building occupancy costs

Planning and zoning

Planner and Engineering
Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance
Street lighting

Weed and tree removal

Other

Other - rounding

Capital expenditures:
Public safety
Administration
Public works

Month Ended

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures -

Total expenditures
Major projects:
Town Hall remodel

Total expenditures and major proj

5/12/2016

January January January 31, 2016
2018 2015 Budget Actual Variance
858 5,269 2,917 859 2,058
45,831 41,970 40,632 45,831 (5,199)
3,258 3,709 3,584 3,258 326
3,056 2,568 2,959 3,056 (87)
53,004 53,516 50,092 53,004 (2,912)
5613 5613 6,000 5,613 387
3,735 4,400 3,333 3,735 (402)
550 550 550 550 -
6,164 405 6,208 6,164 44
16,706 18,120 15,861 16,708 (845)
- 2,971 2,263 - 2,263
3,351 1,332 2,292 3,351 {1,059}
59 44 156 50 97
2,587 6,018 3,042 2,587 455
33;182 33,840 33,705 33,152 553
2,503 9,273 4,750 2,503 2,247
3,207 3,489 30,333 3,207 27,126
1,392 1,147 1,250 1,382 (142)
25 654 202 25 267
1,720 807 3,200 1,720 1,480
6,344 6,097 35,075 6,344 28,731
@) - -
10,855 - - 10,855 (10,855)
10,855 - - 10,855 (10,855)
111,471 108,335 129,622 111,471 18,151
ects 111,471 108,335 129,622 111,471 18,151




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2016 AND 2015

Public Safety:

Automotive expenses:
Cruiser gas/oil/maintenance
Cruiser insurance

-

Salaries and benefits:
Salaries
Pension plan

Health/iworkman's comp insurance

Municipal court;

Municipal court - judge
Municipal court - legai
Municipal court - other

Other:

Uniforms

Education/training

Arapahoe County dispatch fee
Supplies/miscellaneous

Administration:

Town administration:
Salaries - administration
FICA/Medicare - administration
Health insurance - administration
Pension - administration
Telephone/communications
Computer expense
Election expense
Dues and publications

Office supplies and miscellansous:
Advertising/nofices
Miscellanesous
Supplies - administration

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Insurance and bonds

County Treasurer's collection fees
Building occupancy costs

SM2/2016

Month Ended

January January January 31, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance

859 3,708 2,917 859 2,058

- 1,563 - - -

859 5,269 2,917 859 2,058
33,623 30,788 31,154 33,623 (2,469)
2,776 2,494 2,885 2,776 109
9,432 8,688 6,593 9,432 (2,839)
45,831 41,970 40,632 45,831 (5,199)
750 750 750 750 -
2,169 2,775 2,292 2,169 123
339 184 542 338 203
3,258 3,709 3,584 3,258 326
222 625 667 222 445

- 350 825 - 625
2,834 1,593 1,667 2,834 {1,167)
3,056 2,568 2,959 3,056 o7
10,313 9,398 11,848 10,313 1,533
1,074 1,328 948 1,074 {126}
2,550 3,000 1,167 2,550 (1,383)
516 477 592 516 76

- 438 458 - 458

337 295 417 337 80

35 - - 35 (35)
1,881 3,184 433 1,881 (1,448)
16,706 18,120 156,861 16,706 {(845)
- 16 42 - 42
2,994 1,017 1,833 2,994 (1,181)
357 289 417 357 60
3,351 1,332 2,292 3,351 (1,058)
3,735 4,400 3,333 3,735 {402)
550 550 550 550 -
6,164 405 6,208 6,164 44
- 2,971 2,263 - 2,263

59 44 156 59 97
2,587 6,018 3,042 2,587 455

Page 1 of 2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDI
MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2018

Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance:
Strest/gutter maintenance
Snow removal
Striping
8igns maintenance
Vehicle maintenance
Other drainage
Street cleaning

Strest lighting

Ground maintenance

Other;
Miscellaneous minor public works
Storm water permit process
Professional fees

Capital and Conservation Trust Fund;
Capital expenditures:

Administration

Public safety

Public warks

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures:

Miscellaneous

5/12/2016

TURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
AND 2015

Month Ended

January January January 31, 2016

2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance
350 75 25,833 350 25,483
2,812 3,265 3,000 2,812 188
- - 250 - 250
- 25 250 - 250
45 124 208 45 163
- - 792 - 792
3,207 3,489 30,333 3,207 27,126
1,392 1,147 1,250 1,392 {142)
25 654 292 25 267
350 75 492 350 142
825 732 750 825 (75)
545 - 1,958 545 1,413
1,720 807 3,200 1,720 1,480
10,855 - - 10,855 (10,855)
10,855 - - 10,855 (10,855)

Page 2 of 2



Town of

wColumbineValley

‘Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: May 17, 2016

Title: 2015 Annual Audit

Presented By: Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer

Prepared By: Mark Elmshauser, CliftonLarsonAllen

Background: Each year the Town contracts an independent audit firm to

audit the Town’s financial statements and associated
government activities.

Attachments: Copy of the Independent Auditors’ Report
Fiscal Impacts: . None
Staff Recommendations: Approve as presented

Recommended Motion:  “I move to approve the 2015 annual audit”.



A CliftonLarsonAllen LLP.
CLAconnect.com

CliftonLarsonAllen

Board of Trustees
Town of Columbine Vailey
Arapahoe County, Colorado

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and major fund of. Tawn of
Columbine Valley (Town) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015, and have issued our report
thereon dated May 9, 2016. We have previoysly communicated to you information about our
responsibilities under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as
certain information related to the planned' scope and timing of our audit. Professional standards also
require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant audit findings . _
Qualitative aspects of accounting practices

Accounting policies ‘

Management is responsible for the selection _a_nd use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Town of Columbine Valley are described in Note 2 to the financial
statements.

As described in Note 12, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions—an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, and the related GASB Statement
No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent fo the Measurement Date, an
amendment of GASB Statement No. 68, by recognizing its net pension asset related to its participation
in the Statewide Defined Benefit Plan administered by the Colorado Fire and Police Pension
Association. Accordingly, the cumulative effect of the accounting change is recorded at the beginning of

the year in the financial statements of the governmental activities. '

We noted no transactions entered into by the e_nt_ify_ during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial
statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates _

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain - accounting ‘estimates are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them
may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the financial
statements was: ' ' ‘ : 2

* Management's estimate of depreciation expense is based on the estimated useful life _6f the
asset. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop depreciation expense in
- determining that it is reascnabie in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

* Management's estimate of the net pension asset is based on actuariai assumptions and other
inputs as described in Note 8 to the financial statements. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the net pension asset in determining that it is reasonable in
relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Anindependant merber of Nexia Intemational




Town of Columbine Valley
Page 2

Financial statement disclosures
Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to

financial statement users. There were no particularly sensitive financial statement disclosures.
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties encountered in performing the audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Uncorrected misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other
than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. The
attached schedule summarizes uncorrected misstatements of the financial statements. Management
has determined that their effects are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial
statements taken as a whole.

Corrected misstatements

The attached schedule summarizés all misstatements (material and immaterial) detected as a result of
audit procedures that were corrected by management.

Disagreements with management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditors' report. No such disagreements arose during our audit,

Management representations . : ,
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the attached
management representation letter dated May 9, 2016. :

Management consultations with other independent accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the entity's financial statements or a determination of
the type of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consuiting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Significant issues discussed with management prior to engagement

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to engagement as the entity's auditors. However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses
were not a condition to our engagement.

Other audit findings or issues
We have provided a separate letter to you dated May 9, 2016, communicating internal control related
matters identified during the audit.



Town of Columbine Valley
Page 3

Other information in documents containing audited financial statements

With respect to the required supplementary information (RSI) accompanying the financial statements,
we made certain inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the RS, including whether
the RSI has been measured and presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines, whether the
- methods of measurement and preparation have been changed from the prior period and the reasons
for any such changes, and whether there were any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying
the measurement or presentation of the RSI. We compared the RSI for consistency with management's
responses to the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge obtained
during the audit of the basic financial statements. Because these limited procedures do not provide
sufficient evidence, we did not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

With respect to the Schedule of Expenditures — Budget and Actual - General Fund, the Five Year
Summary of Assessed Valuation, Mill levy and Property Taxes Coliected, and the Local Highway
Finance Report (collectively, the supplementary information) accompanying the financial statements, on
which we were engaged to report in relation to the financial statements as a whole, we made certain
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to
determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period or the reasons for
such changes, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves. We have
issuied our report thereon dated May 9, 2016. : : :

Our auditors’ opinion, the audited financial statements, and the notes to financial statements should
only be used in their entirety. Inclusion of the audited financial statements in a document you prepare,
such as an annual report, should be done only with our prior approval and review of the document.

h ok ok

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Trustees and management of the Town of
Columbine Valley and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

%Mm% L7
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Greenwood Village, Colorado
May 9, 2016



3/2512016

214 PM
Client: 011-03018100 - Town of Columbine Valley
Engagement: AU - Town of Columbine Valley
Perfod Ending: 12/31/2015
Trial Balanca; 0910.00 - General Fund
Workpaper: 0920.25 - General Fund Adjusting Journal Entries Report
Account Description WIP Ref Debit Credit

Adjusting Journal Entries JE & 1 . 2065.00
To adjust the ameunt of acerued wages payabie in 2015,

414000 Public Safety - Salaries 2,867.00

515000 Administration - Salaries 1,508.00

208000 Accrued Wages/CAL Time 4,375,00
Total 4,375.00 4,375,00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2 1325.00
To increase the property tax receivable based on the mil fevy,

120000 Property Tax Receivable 5,808.00

209000 Deferred Property Taxes : 5,808.00
Total 5,808,00 5,803.00
Adjusting Journal Entrles JE # 3 1416.00
To record permits issued in 2015 recorded in 2016

121000 Other Receivahle 71,852.00

224000 Arap Cty Open Space Sales Tax 3,377.00

314000 Sales Tax - New Homes 16,070.00

314100 Sales Tax -Remodels/Qther 24,449.00

315000 Permits & Lic Fees - New Homes 8.569.00

315100 Permits & Lic Fses - Remodels 10,062.00

315200 Permits & Lic Fees - Plan Rev 9,325.00
Total 71,852.00 71,862.00
Adjusting Journaf Entries JE # 4 0515.00
Ta reverse write-off antry 4380 relating fo bank reconciliation items.

315100 Permits & Lic Fees - Remodels 50.00

316000 Court Fines 125.00

316000 Court Fines 2,780.00

316500 Court Fines - Bow Mar 120.00

412100 Public Safety - Equipment/Repairs 18.00

418800 Public Safety - Misc Exp 49.00

431100 Public Safety - Municipal Court - Interprater 125.00

430000 Public Safety - Muricipal Court - Other 17.00

539200 . Administration - Credit Cards 71.00

101000 Cash - Checking ’ 3,355,00
Total 3,355.00 3,355.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 5 1320,00
Ta reclassify specific ownership tax and DMV fees recorded incorrectly as Shareback
revenue )

880007 Arap Open Space Shareback 2,948.00

312000 Spacific Ownership 2,476.00

324000 MV Registration Fess 472.00
Total 2,948.00 2,948,00
Adjusting Journal Entrles JE# & 095010
Ta reverse entry made o refained-earnings so that fund balance rofls properly from the
prior year.

316000 Court Fines 40.00

316500 Court Fines - Bow Mar 95.00

539200 Administration - Credit Cards 500

1110 Retained Earnings 140,00

Total 140.00 140.00

1of2



3/25/2016

2:14 PM
Client; 011.03018100 - Town of Columbine Vailey
Engagement: AUD - Town of Columbine Valiey
Period Ending: 12/31/2015
Trial Balance: 0910.00 - General Fund
Workpaper: 0920.25 - General Fund Adjusting Journal Entries Report
Account Description WiP Ref Debit Cradit
AdJusting Journal Entries JE# 7 ) 1312.00
To record December salss tax '
121000 Other Recsivable 12,037.00
313000 Sales & Use Tax - City/Other . 12,937.00
Total 12,937.00 12,837.00
Adfusting Journat Entrles JE# 8 0720.00
To record the change ir restricied fund balances from the previous year.
290000 General Fund Balanca 36,383.00
290003 Reserved - Conservation Trust 378.00
290007 Reserved - Open Space Tax 28,745,00
290010 Reserved - Emergency reserves 7,236.00
.Total 36,363.00 36,36:3.00

2qaf2



(pousepy sonojjoy) siejo; Juswe)e)s
[eIoUBLY O 9% & Se Juswialerssiw Jeak Joud pue jusung

% yp (poyta urenng uoy) g0
e L L S luawajels [eloueuy jo 9, e se JusLuBIeISSILLI JBak Juaung
6006 . " ° m - E28YSPL T & _i82'€9z . T § [66°0S0°Z -4 S|El0) Juswsle)s [eroueul 4
. $ - S - $ - $ (Poyiapy
, 19A0|10Y) suswalessiw Jeak Joud pue juaiung paulguion
86l9. T ey T T - , SjusLuSelsSIW eaA iold jaN
(66L'9) _ 8BlL'9 - - (POUISI ulElNg uoyy) spswele)ssiw Jeak UBLIND JoN
G6L'9) . ¢ es9 $ ' SL0Z Ut papiooss dsusdxe pioz

douejeg puny S]9ssy JoN sanyIqery sjassy uondiosag

/ S19ssY 19N / @dueeg pungy :

ui abueys pue
‘nusAsy/asusadxy joN

‘Uo sjuawaleIssiw Jo Joayyg

§10Z ‘L€ Jaquiasag papug e

, x@.__w>
Lanv - SINaw3aLvis

pung esousn .
auIquINIoY Jo umo

SININLSNrav a31L0348¥0INN

aA

SIN A3 LO34YOINN 30 ANVINNS



", Townof

‘ ColumbineVaHey

Colorado

2 Middlefield Road
Colu.mbing Valley, CO 80123

May 9, 2018

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
8380 E Cresent Parkway, Suite 500
Greenwood Village, CO 80111

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of Town
of Columbine Valley, which comprise the respective financial position of the governmental acftivities and
the major fund as of December 31, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and the
respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions on whether the financial statements
are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations In this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. ltems
are considered material, regardless of size, if thay involve an omission or misstatement of accounting
information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or
misstatement.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of May 9, 2018, the foliowing representations
made to you during your audit of the financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31,
2015,

Financial Statements
- » We have fulfilled our responsibilitics, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter
dated January 5, 2018, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with U.S. GAAP. The financial statements include ail properly classified funds and
other financial information of the primary government and all component units required by
generally accepted accounting principles to be included in the financial reporting entity.

» We acknowledge and have fuifiled our responsibility for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

* We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control to prevent and detect fraud.

» Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates are reasonable.
» Significant estimates have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with

the requirements of U.S. GAAP. Significant estimates are estimates at the financial statement
date that could change materially within the next year.

Phone: 303-795-1434 | Fax: 3037957325 | Website: www.ColumbineValley.org




May 8, 2018
ClitonLarsonAllen LLP
Page 2

» Related party relationships and transactions, including, but not fimited to, revenues,
expenditures/expenses, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts
receivable from or payable fo related parties have been appropriately accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with the requiremenis of U.S. GAAP.

» No evenis, including instances of noncompliance, have occurred subsequent to the financial
statement date and through the date of this letter that would require adjustment to, or disclosure
in, the financial statements. ' : : '

» The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate,
to the financial statements for each opinion unit. A list of the uncorrected misstatements is
attached to the represeniation letter. In addition, you have proposed adjusting journal entries
that have been posted to the entity's accounts. We have reviewed and approved those adjusting
journal entries and understand the nature of the changes and their impact on the financial
statements. We are in agreement with those adjustments and accept responsibility for them.

» We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments or unasseried
claims or assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements
in accordance with U.S. GAAP, and we have not consulted a lawyer concerning litigation,
cfaims, or assessments. ‘

* Receivables recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors for
transactions arising on or before the financial statement date and have been reduced fo their
estimated net realizable value.

+ We believe that the actuarial assumptions and methods used to measure pension and ather
postemployment benefits (OPEB) liabilities and costs for financial accouniing purposes are
appropriate in the circumstances.

» We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of
assets, liabilities, or equity.

Information Provided
» We have provided you with:

o Access fo all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements such as records, documentation, and other
matters.

o Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

o Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary
to obtain audit evidence.

o Complete minutes of the meetings of the goveming board and related committees, or
summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.



May 8, 2018
ClitonLarsonAlien LLP

"Page 3

All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the
financial statements.

We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements
may be materially misstated as a result of fraud. '

We have nb knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves:
o Management;
o Employees‘who have significant rofes in in;emaf control; or
o Others when the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the entity's
financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or
others, ' :

We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspacted noncompliance with
laws and regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements, or abuse whose effects
should be considered when preparing financial statements.

We are not aware of any pending or threatened Iitigation, claims, or assessments, or unasserted
claims or assessments, that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements
in accordance with U.S. GAAP, and we have not consuited a lawyer concerning litigation,
claims, or assessments.

There are no other material liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be
accrued or disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

We have disclosed to you the identity of the entity's refatad parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware,

The entity has satisfactory title to aif owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on
such assets, nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.

We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and
grant agreements applicable to Town of Columbine Valley, including tax or debt limits and debt
contracts; and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws, regulations, and provisions of
contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit
objectives, including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate
funds.

There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations
{(including those pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of
contracts and grant agreements, tax or debt fimits, and any refated debt covenants whose



May 9, 2016
CliftenLarsonAlien LLP

Page 4

effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial statements, or as a basis for
recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on noncompliance. '

The entity has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material
effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

We are responsible for determining whether we have received, expended, or otherwise been
the beneficlary of any federal awards during the period of this audit, No federal award, received
directly from federal agencies or indirectly as a subrecipient, was expended in an amount that
cumulatively totals from all sources $750,000 or more. For this representation, “award” means
financlal assistance and federal cost-reimbursement contracts that non-federal entities receive
directly from federal awarding agencies or indirectly from pass-through entiies. It does not
include procurement contracts, user grants, or contracts used to buy goods or services from
vendors, :

We have followed all applicable laws and regulations in adopting, approving, and amending
budgets.

The financial statements include alf component units as well as joint ventures with an equity
interest, and properly disclose all other joint ventures, jointly governed organizations, and other
related organizations.

The financial statements property classify all funds and activities.

All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement Nos. 34 and 37 for presentation
s major are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major
are particularly important to financial statement users.

Components of net position (net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted) and
equity amounts are properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded.

Expenses have been appropriately classified in or aflocated to functions and programs in the
statement of activities, and aliocations have been made on a reasonable basis.

Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues,

general revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or confributions to

permanent fund principal.

_ Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have baen appropriately classifiad and

reported.

Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified as to risk
and are properly valued and disclosed. '

Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported,
and, if applicable, depreciated.



May 9, 2018
ClitonLarsonAllen LLP
Page 5

» We have appropriately disclosed the entlty’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or
unrestricted resources when an expense Is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted net position is available and have determined that net position is properly
recognized under the policy.

* We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RS[). The RSl is
measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior pericd. We have disclosed to you
any significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation
of the RS, :

» We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the Schedule of Expenditures — Budget and
Actual — General Fund, the Five Year Summary of Assessed Valuation, Mill Levy and Property
Taxes Collected, and the Local High Finance Report in accordance with U.S. GAAP, and we
belleve this supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in
accordance with U.S. GAAP. The methods of measurement and presentation of the
supplementary information have not changed from those used in the prior period, and we have
disclosed to you any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement and
presentation of the supplementary information. I the supplementary information is not
presented with the audited financial statements, we will make the audited financiai statements
readily available to the intended users of the supplementary information no later than the date
we issue the supplementary information and the auditors’ report thereon.

* As part of your audit, you prepared the draft financial statements and related notes. We have
designated an individual who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, and/or experience fo
understand and oversee your services; have made all management judgments and decisions:
and have assumed all management responsibilities. We have evaluated the adequacy and
results of the service. We have reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for those
financial statements and related notes. .

» We understand that TABOR (Section 20 fo Ariicle X of the Colorado Constitution) is complex
and subject to interpretation and that many of the provisions will require judicial interpretation.
We have reviewed the various provisions and interpretations and befieve to the best of our
knowledge at this time, the Town Is in compliance with TABOR.

» We have informed all banking and savings and loan institutions that our deposits are subject to
the respective Public Deposit Protection Act and have provided banking institutions with our
assigned number. .

Signature; 1o / {¢ Title: Aecsvmines, detee.

Dana Struthers, Accounting Clerk
Title: /ey omme

..4??‘—;?#5’,,_,-.__5’-1&4

ﬁ?’@“ﬂ Towp Tré

Signature:




SUMMARY OF UNCORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS - AUDIT
Town of Columbine Valley
© General Fund
Year Ended December 31, 2015

UNCORRECTED ADJUSTMENTS Effact of misstatements on:
Net Expense/Revenue
and Change in
Fund Balance / Net Assetfs /
Description Assats Llabllities ‘Net Assets Fund Balancge
2014 expense tecorded in 2015 o , s ate s o 619)
Net current year misstatements (fron Gurtain Method) - ' . 6,795 (6,799
Net prior year misstatemants - : - {6,159} AL
Combined cusrent and prior year misstatements {Rollover :
Vethod) $ 1

Current year misstatement as a % of financial staterment
totals (iron Curtain Method)

Current and prior year misstatement as a % of financial
statement totals (Rollover Method)

. . - 3 .
Financial statement totals 3 2050007 T 085,281 % T454.878. § 96,070

© L om% 8%



b g

CliftonLarsonAllen

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
CLAconnect.com

Board of Trustees
and Management of Town of Columbine Valley
Arapahoe County, Colorado

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities and major
fund of Town of Columbine Valley as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015, in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the entity's internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control, Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were
not identified. In addition, because of inherent limitations in internal control, including the possibility of
management override of controls, misstatements due to fraud or error may oceur and not be detected by
such controls. However, as discussed below, we identified a certain deficiency in internal control that we
consider to be a material weakness and a significant deficiency.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not alfow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. '

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. We
consider the following deficiencies in the entity’s internal control to be significant deficiencies:

Significant deficiency

Segregation of duties '

The Town has an inherent. problem which is commion with other entities of its size, in that it has a fimited
number of personnel performing accounting and administrative functions. Therefore, complete segregation
of duties is not practical. Ideal segregation of duties would separate the duties of cash receipts and
disbursements, wire transfers, preparation of bank reconciliations, accounts receivable, accounts payable,
recording of journal entries, as well as other accounting functions in order to reduce the possibility of errors
and frregularities. This situation emphasizes the need for on-going management review of the Town's
operations as a compensating control, especially the ongoing review by the Town’s Treasurer.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Trustees,
and others within the entity, and is not-intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Greenwood Village, Colorado
May 9, 2016

N WAY  “nindependent member of Nexia Intemations
INTERNATIONAL




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
Arapahoe County, Colerado

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015



TABLE OF CONTENTS

| PAGE
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ... |
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS ... i
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government-wide Financial Statements .
Statement of Net POSIHON ..............ooereemomrsosoesooessesosooooo o 1
SEAEMENE Of ACHVIIES......oovrvoveveeeooso oo 2
Fund Financial Statements
Balance Sheet - Governmental Fund...........c...o.ooooooo 3
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Fund to the
Statement of Net Position............. et et et 4
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balance - Governmental Fund ... ey aeras S
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance of Governmental Fund to the Statement of Activities.....................__ 6
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual - General FUnd........o.ceeouvroooereooosooooooo 7
Notes to Financial Statements ...............c.ccevvomsomoesscrsss oo 8
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION .........oooovevomesieemmoeenseesseeseooooooooo 24
Schedule of the Town's Propoitionate Share of the Net Pension Asset ... 25
Schedule of Town Contributions ... ... et et 26
Notes to Required Supplementary INfOrMaton...........cc.ecevreeeeoccoonreosooosi 27
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION .........ccovverersomesosesoeeeeosoooooooo 28
Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actual - General Fund ....................._____ 29
Five Year Summary of Assessed Valuation, Mill Levy and
Property Taxes Collected...........oooocovervomeooo e ————— 30

Local Highway Finance REPOM .............ceevverroossoreoossossssee e 31



CliftonLarsonAlien LLP
CLAconnect.com

CliftonLarsonAllen

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Trustees
Town of Columbine Valley
Arapahoe County, Colorado

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and major fund
of the Town of Columbine Valley, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the entity’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financiai statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error. .

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether the financial statements are free from materiai misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

\ d Anindependent member of Navia Intemetional I
[INTERNATIONAL




Board of Trustees
Town of Columbine Valley

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities and major fund of the Town of Columbine
Valley as of December 31, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and the respective
budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis information, schedule of the Town’s proportionate share of the
net pension liability, and schedule of Town contributions on pages lli - VIl and 25 - 27 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, .economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Other Information ‘

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Town of Columbine Valley's basic financial statements. The Schedule of
Expenditures — Budget and Actual — General Fund, the Five Year Summary of Assessed Valuation, Mill
Levy and Property Taxes Collected, and the Local Highway Finance Report are presented for purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The Schedule of Expenditures — Budget and Actual — Geheral Fund, the Five Year Summary of
Assessed Valuation, Mill Levy and Property Taxes Collected, and the Local Highway Finance Report
are the responsibility of management and were detived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

WMM,@L L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Greenwood Village, Colorado
May 9, 2016



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The discussion and analysis of the Town’s financial performance provides an overview of the
Town's financial activities for the year ended December 31, 2015. The Management's
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) should be read in conjunction with the Town's financial
statements.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Town's basnc
financial statements.

The financial section of this report includes three components: 1) the government-wide financial
statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to financial statements. This report also
contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements
. themselves.

Government-wide Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements give
readers a broad overview of the Town’'s financial position and changes in financial position,
similar to consolidated financial statements in a private sector business. These statements
include the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the Town's assets, liabilities, and
deferred outflows and inflows of resources with the difference reported as net position. Over
time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the Town is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities shows how the Town's net position changed as a result of its
operations during the most recent fiscal year. To understand the basis of how these numbers
are determined, it is important to note that changes in net position are reported whenever an
event occurs that requires a revenue or expense to be recognized, regardiess of when the
related cash is received or disbursed (the accrual basis of accounting).

The government-wide financial statements include functions of the Town that are principally
supported by taxes and iniergovernmental revenues (Governmental Activifies). The
governmental activities of the Town include administration, public safety, public works,
sanitation, planning and zoning, parks and open space, and judicial.

The govérnment—wide financial statements can be found on pages 1-2 of this report.
Fund Financial Statements. Funds are a self-balancing grouping of related accounts that are

used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or
objectives. The Town uses governmental funds to account for its activity.



Governmental funds - All of the Town's basic services are included in governmental funds,
which focus on 1) how cash and other financial assets can readily be converted to cash flow in
and out, and 2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. The governmental
funds statements provide a detailed short-term view of cash, the governmental fund operations
and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps determine whether
there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the
Town’s programs. The Town maintains one individual governmental fund, which has been
reported as a major fund. - '

The Town adopts an annual appropriated budget for its fund. Budgetary comparison statements
have been provided for the fund to demonstrate compliance with this requirement.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 3-7 of this report,

Notes to financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to
have a complete understanding of the information contained in the government-wide and fund
financial statements. Notes to financial statements begin on page 8 of this report.

Required Supplementary information. In addition to the basic financial statements and
accompanying notes, this report also presents required supplementary information. The
required supplementary information can be found on-pages 25-27 of this report.

Supplementary information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying
notes, this report also presents certain supplementary. information. The supplementary
information can be found on pages 29-32 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

Presented are condensed summary balances of the Town's Assets, Liabilities, Deferred
Outflows and Inflows of Resources, and Net Position at December 31, 2015 with comparative
balances at December 31, 2014. Total net position .increased by $165,450 during 2015. The
increase in net position is related to revenues exceeding expenses by $68,173 and an increase
in net position of $97,277 related to the net pension asset from the adoption of GASB Statement
No. 88 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and the related GASB Statement No.
71 Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Dato.

A substantial portion of the Town's net position (56 percent at December 31, 2015 and 61
percent at December 31, 2014) consists of its investment in capital assets. The Town uses
these capital assefs to provide services to citizens: consequently, these assets are not available
for future spending.



The following is a condensed summary of the Town's net position at December 31, 2015 and
2014: '

2015 2014
ASSETS -
Current and other assets $ 2,050,997 $ 1,702,939
Capital assets 1,986,859 2,054,790
Net pension asset 84,710 -
Total assets 4,132,566 3,757,729
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 37,217 -
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 305,835 66,784
Total liabilities ‘ 305,835 . 66,784
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 314,588 307,035
NET POSITION
Investment in capital assets 1,998,859 2,054,790
Restricted _
Emergency reserves . 47,917 40,681
Conservation trust 20,354 19,976
Open space 289,345 260,596
Unrestricted : 1,194,885 1,007 867
Total net position (*) $ 3,549,380 $ 3,383,910

(*) 2014 balances hawe not been restated for the implementation of GASB Statement Nos. 68 and
71, as such balances are not required to be and cannot be determined. See Note 12.

An additional portion of the Town's net position ($357,616) represents resources that are
subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The balance of unrestricted net
position ($1,194,885) may be used to meet the Town's ongoing obligations to citizens and
creditors.

At the end of 2015, the Town was able to report positive balances in all three categories of net
position.

The Town’s net position increased by $165,450 during 2015 to $3,549,360.



The following is a condensed summary of the Town's revenues and expenses for the year
ended December 31, 2015, with comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2014:

2015 2014
REVENUES
Program revenues: :
Charges for services _ $ 537701 $ 495819
Capital grants and contributions 34,596 33,569
General revenues:
Taxes 973,006 778,576
Intergovernmental 67,975 63,518
Net investment income 2,093 1,542
Miscellaneous 16,454 17,826
Total revenues , 1,631,825 1,380,850
EXPENSES : -
Administration ' 418,716 381,851
Public safety 634,044 635,252
Public works 346,077 384,239
Planning and zoning - 72,239 52,462
Sanitation 67,355 66,707
Parks and open space 6,000 6,000
Unallocated depreciation on Town Hall 18,221 19,221
Total expenses 1,563,652 1,545,732
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 68,173 (154,882)
NET POSITION - BEGINNING, AS RESTATED 3,481,187 3,538,792
NET POSITION - ENDING (*) , _ $ 3549360 $ 3,383,910

{*) 2014 balances have not been restated for the implementation of GASB Statement Nos. 68 and
71, as such balances are not required to be and cannot be determined. See Note 12,

Effective January 1, 2005, the Town entered into an intergovernmental agreement with the
Town of Bow Mar, Colorado to provide public safety and municipal court services for the Town
of Bow Mar. The Town received $255,795 in fees in 2015 to provide these services in
accordance with the intergovernmental agreement. This represented an increase of $5,015 from
the fees received in 2014. Tax revenue increased 194,430 relating to additional sales and use .
tax collected on additional construction occurring in 2015. Administration expenses increased
$36,865 primarily due to additional inspection fees and plan review costs related to inspection
. and review of additional construction activity. Public works expense decreased $38,162 in 2015
primarily due a decrease in expenditures of approximately $48,000 in road repair,

Vi



General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The difference between the budgeted revenues of $1,376,400 and the actual revenues of
$1,641,325 was $264,925. The increase was mainly caused by the increase of $168,295 in
unanticipated sales and use tax revenue as well as an increase of $95,141 in unanticipated
permits and fees related to increased construction activity.

The difference between the budgeted expenditures of $1,640,500 and the actual expenditures
of $1,545,246 was $95,254. Public safely expenditures were $46,212 less than budget due to
lower salaries and benefits than budgeted, reduced municipal court costs for fewer summonses,
and reduced automotive expenses. Planning and zoning expenditures were $32,239 greater
than the budgeted amounts due to additional costs for planning relating to new construction.
Public works expenditures were $74,331 under budgeted amounts due to reduced strest repair
expenditures. The remainder of expenditures in 2015 were generally in line with budgeted
amounts.

Capital Assets

The Town's investment in capital assets at December 31, 2015 amounts to $1,996,859 (net of
accumulated depreciation). This investment in’ capital assets includes land, infrastructure,
buildings, automotive equipment, and office and other equipment.

The capital asset increase during the year was $39,284 for the purchase of a vehicle.

Capital assets are classified as follows (net of accumulated depreciation):

2015 2014
Land | '$ 300000 $ 300,000
Automotive equipment ‘ 114,418 115,456
Drainage infrastructure . 1,005,035 1,034,731
Perimeter wallfence 44,699 49,411
Office and other equipment 8,950 12,214
Building - Town Halt - 523,757 542,978

$ 1996859 $ 2054790

Additional information on the Town's capital assets can be found in Note 4 of this report.
Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The Town has budgeted for 2016 property tax revenue of $312,843 (based on a total assessed
valuation for the Town of $39,645583 and a mill levy of 7.891 mills for operations). Total
‘revenues budgeted for 2016 from all sources equal $1,600,000 including $260,910 from the
Town of Bow Mar for providing public safety and municipal court services to that town in 2018.
Additional information on this arrangement can be found in Note 6 of this report. Total
expenditures budgeted for 2016 equal $1,665,000. This represents a budgeted increase in
expenditures of approximately $119,000 from 2015. The change in budgeted expenditures
relates primarily to increases in the cost of wages and benefits and an anticipated increase in
public works maintenance expenses in the Town.

Vil



Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town’s finances for all
those with an interest in the Town's finances. Questions concerning any of the information
provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to: Town
Administrator, Town of Columbine Valley, 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado
80123.

Vit



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
‘December 31, 2015

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Receivables
Other
Property taxes
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated, net of accumulatad depreciation
~ Net pension asset '

. Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Change in investment earnings
Change in proportionate share
Contributions subsequent to measurement date

Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and benefits payable
L.ong-term liabilities:
Due within one year
Compensated absences

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property tax revenue
Change in experience

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Emergency reserves
Conservation Trust
Open space
Unrestricted
Total net position

$ 1,601,964

136,190
312,843
300,000
1,696,859
84,710

4,132,566

6,679
2,852
27,686

37,217

259,293
23,988

22,554 -
305,835

312,843
1,745

314,588

1,096,859

47,917
20,354
289 345

1,194,885

$ 3549360

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

1



Functions/Programs

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended December 31, 2015

Proggam Revenues

Capital Net (Expense)

Administration

Public safety

Public works

Planning and zoning
Sanitation

Parks and open space

- Unallocated depreciation

Grants Revenue and
Charges for and Changes in
Expenses Contributions Net Position
b 418,716 - § (213,575)
634,044 - (301,484)
346,077 - (346,077)
72,239 - (72,239)
67,355 - (67,355)
6,000 34,596 28,596
19,221 - (19,221)
$ 1,663,652 34,596 (991,355)
General revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes 306,177
Specific ownership taxes 23,165
Sales and use tax 568,295
Utility franchise fees 47,141
Cable television franchise fees 28,228
Intergovernmental:
State highway user's tax 46,584
County highway tax revenue 14,823
Motor vehicle registration fees 5672
State cigarette tax apportionment 896
Interest income 2,083
‘Miscellaneous 16,454
Total general revenues 1,059,528
Change in net position 68,173

Net position - Beginning, as restated (See Note 12) - 3,481,187

Net position - Ending

$ 3,549,360

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUND
December 31, 2015

General
Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments 1,601,964
Receivables :
Other ‘ . 136,190
Property taxes ' 312,843
Total assets $ 2,050,997
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 259,293
Accrued salaries payable 23,988
Total liabilities ‘ 283,281
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property tax revenue 312,843
Total deferred inflows of resources , 312,843
FUND BALANCE
Restricted for:
Emergency reserves 47,917
Conservation Trust - 20,354
Open space ' 289,345
Assigned 165,000
Unassigned 932,257
Total fund balance 1,454 873
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCE $ 2,050,997

The accompanying notes are an integral pért of the financial statements.

3



, TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUND
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Year Ended December 31, 2015

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net
position are different because: |

Total governmental fund balance $ 1,454,873

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported in the fund balance sheet.
Capital assets, net 1,996,859

Net pension asset is not due and received in the current period and,
therefore, is not reported in the funds 84,710

Deferred outflows of resources used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds

Change in investment earnings . 6,679
Change in proportionate share ' 2,852
Contributions subsequent to measurement date 27,686

37,217

Some liabilities, compensated absences, were not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, were not reported in the fund balance sheet.
Compensated absences {22,554)

Deferred inflows of resources used in governmerttal activities are not
due and payable in the current year and, therefore, are not reported

in the funds
Change in experience (1,745)
Net position of governmental activities | '$ 3,549,360

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

4



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2015

REVENUES

Taxes
Property taxes
Specific ownership taxes
Sales and use tax
Utility franchisee fees
Cable television franchise fees
Permits and fines
Permits, fees and services
Fines
Intergovernmental
Town of Bow Mar
State highway user's tax
County highway tax
Motor vehicle registration fees
- State cigarette tax apportionment
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement
Open space tax
Interest income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety
Sanitation
Administration
Planning and zoning
Public works
Capital outlay
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures
Total expenditures
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

General
Fund

$ 306,177
- 23,165
568,295
47,141
28,228

205,141
76,765

255,795

1,641,325

629,788
67,355
418,911
72,239
311,669
39,284
6,000

—— e

1,545,246

e e

96,079
1,358,794

——— e

$ 1,454,873

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE OF GOVERNMENTAL
FUND TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended December 31, 2015

A reconciliation reflecting the differences between the governmental fund net

change in fund balance and change in net position reported for governmental
activities in the statement of activities is as follows:

Net change in fund balances - Governmental fund ‘ $ 96,079

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures and do not report
contributed capital. However, in the statement of activities the cost of those
assets is aliocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as

depreciation expense and revenue is recorded for the contributed capital.
Capital outlay

39,284
Less:
Current year depreciation (82,957)
Net book value of assets disposed (14,258)
' (57,931)
Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use
of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures
in governmental funds. :
Compensated absences 7,120

7,120

Some items reported in thé statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. The (increases) decreases in these activities consist of

Change in contributions subsequent to measurement date 677
Pension expense

(4,482)
Change in proportionate share (first year amortization) (299)
Employer contribution expense 27,009

22,905

Change in net position - Governmental activities ' A $ 68,173

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

6



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2015

Original Variance with
and Final Final Budget -
Budgeted Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES ' ‘
Taxes ‘ .
Property taxes $ 307035 § 306,177 § (858)
Specific ownership taxes 19,970 23,165 3,195
Sales and use tax 400,000 568,295 168,295
Utility franchise fees 48,000 47,141 (859)
Cable television franchise fees : 25,000 28,228 3,228
Permits and fines :
Permits, fees and services 110,000 205,141 95,141
Fines _ 90,000 76,765 (13,235)
intergovernmental
Town of Bow Mar 255,795 . 255,795 -
State highway user's tax 45,000 46,584 1,584
County highway tax revenue 12,000 14,823 2,823
Motor vehicle registration fees 5,000 5672 672
State cigarette tax apportionment 500 896 396
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement 6,000 6,346 346
Open space tax 27,000 28,250 1,250
Investment income , 2,500 - 2,093 (407)
Miscellaneous 22,600 25,954 3,354
Total revenues 1,376,400 1,641,325 264 925
EXPENDITURES
Current :
Public safety 676,000 629,788 46,212
Sanitation 70,000 67,355 2,645
Administration 415,000 . 418,911 (3,911)
Planning and zoning 40,000 72,239 (32,239)
. Public works 386,000 311,669 74,331
Capital outlay - : 39,000 39,284 . (284)
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures 14,500 6,000 8,500
Total expenditures 1,640,500 1,645,246 95,254
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (264,100) 96,079 360,179
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 1,236,462 1,358,794 122,332

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 972362 § 1454873 $ 482511

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

7



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 1-- DEFINITION OF REPORTING ENTITY

The Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado (Town) was incorporated pursuant to Section 31-1-
203, Colorado Revised Statutes. The Town provides the foliowing services: public safety
(including the activity related to the proceeds from the seizure of contraband, if any), public
works, municipal court, planning and Zoning, sanitation, parks and open space, and general
administrative services. :

pronouncements set forth the financial accountability of a governmental organization's elected
governing body as the basic criterion for including a "possible component governmental

organization in a primary government's legal entity. Financial accountability includes, but is not
limited to, appointment of a voting majority of the organization's governing bedy, ability to

The Town is not financially accountab!e for any other entity.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The more significant accounting policies of the Town are described as follows:;
Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the
statement of activities. These financial statements include all of the activities of the Town. For
the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements.
Governmental activities are normally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues.

The statement of net position reports all financial and capital resources of the Town. The
difference between the assets, liabilities, and deferred outflows and inflows of resources of the
Town is reported as net position.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct and indirect expenses of
a given function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are
clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1} charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services or
privileges provided by a given function or segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.
Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as
general revenues. '

Major individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial
statements.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Measurement Focus, Basis of Act_:ounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when samed
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenues as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. Depreciation is computed and recorded
as an operating expense. Expenditures for capital assets are shown as increases in assets and
redemption of bonds and leases are recorded as a reduction in liabilities.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for
goods, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital
grants and contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are
reported as general revenues rather than as program. revenues. Likewise, general revenues
include all taxes.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available
when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of
the current period. For this purpose, the Town considers revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. The major sources of revenue
susceptible to accrual are property taxes and sales and use taxes. Expenditures, other than
interest on long-term obligations are recorded when the liability is incurred or the long-term
obligation paid. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only
when cash is received by the Town.

The Town reports the foIIoWing major governmental fund:

The General Fund is the Town's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial
resources of the general government, ,

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Town's policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Budgets

In accordance with the State Budget Law, the Town's Board of Trustees holds public hearings in
the fall each year to approve the budget and appropriate the funds for the ensuing year. The
appropriation is at the total fund expenditures level and lapses at year-end. The Town's Board
of Trustees can modify the budget by line item within the total appropriation without notification.
The appropriation can only be modified upon completion of -notification and publication
requirements. The budget includes each fund on its basis of accounting unless otherwise
indicated.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015 '

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied by the Town’s Board of Trustees. The levy is based on assessed
valuations determined by the County Assessor generally as of January 1 of each year. The levy
is normally set by December 15 by certification to the County Commissioners to put the tax lien ‘
on the individual properties as of January 1 of the following year. The County Treasurer collects
the determined taxes during the ensuing calendar year. The taxes are payable by April or if in
equal installments, at the taxpayer's election, in February and June. Delinquent taxpayers are
notified in August and generally, sales of the tax liens on delinquent properties are held in
November or December. The County Treasurer remits the taxes collected monthly to the Town.

Property taxes, net of estimated uncollectible taxes, are recorded initially as deferred inflows of
resources in the year they are levied and measurable. The property tax revenues are recorded
as revenue in the year they are available or collected.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include iand, infrastructure, perimeter fences, automotive equipment,
buildings, and office and other equipment, are reported in the government-wide financial
statements. Capital assets are defined by the Town as assets with an initial, individual cost of
more than $5,000. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at
the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend the life of the asset are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets, as applicable.
Depreciation expense has been computed using the straight-line method over the estimated
economic useful lives: '

Infrastructure 40 years
Buildings 39 years
Perimeter fences 15 years
Automotive equipment - 7 years
Office and other equipment 7 years

Deferred Qutflows of Resources

The Town's governmental activities report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources.
This separate financial statement element reflects a decrease in net position that applies to a
future period. The Town has three types of items classified as deferred outflows of resources
related to the implementation of GASB Statement No., 68: 1) contributions subsequent to
measurement date; 2) change in investment earnings, and 3) change in proportionate share of
the net pension asset. See Note 8 for additional information.

10



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
C_ompensated Absences

The Town has a policy that allows employees to accumulate unused vacation benefits up to

certain maximum hours. Compensated absences are accrued when incurred in the government-

Pensions

The Town participates in the Statewide Defined Benefit Plan (SWDB), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit pension fund administered by the Fire & Police Pension Association of

purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when
due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value,

Deferred Inflows of Resources

to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68: 1) change in experience. See Note 8 for
additional information. Another item is for property tax revenue, which is considered a deferred
inflow of resources in the year the taxes are levied and measurable and are recognized as an
inflow of resources in the period they are collected. .

Fund Equity

Fund balances in the general fund are reported in classifications based on the extent to which
the Town is bound to honor constraints for the specific purposes on which amounts in the fund
can be spent. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 34, fund balances are now classified in
one of five categories: 1) nonspendable, 2) restricted, 3) committed, 4) assigned and 5)
unassigned. ' ‘

Nonspendable

Nonspendable fund balance represents amounts that cannot be spent either because they are
not in a spendable form or because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained
intact. The Town did not have any nonspendable resources as of December 31, 2015,

11



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY oF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIE (CONTINUED)

Restrictecd

addition, amounts heid for the Conservation Trust Fund of $20,354, as well as amounts held for
the Open Space Entitlement of $289,345 are classified as restricted fund balance at December
31, 20_15 due fo their restricted use for those PUrposes (see Note 6).

use of these resources for a specific purpose but are neither restricted nor committed.
The Board approved the 2014 budget for the Town with budgeted expenditures exceeding
budgeted revenues by $165,000 which is shown as an assigned fund balance.

Unassigned

Unassigned fund balance represents the net resources in excess of the other spendable
classifications.

When multiple categories of fund balance are available for expenditure, the Town will first
expend the resfricted funds and then the unrestricted funds. Within the unrestricted fungs
category, the Town wouid first reduce the committed fund balance, next would be the assigned
fund balance and finally the unassigned fund balance.

Net Position

The Town has a net position consisting of three components — investment in capital assets,
restricted, and unrestricteq.

Investment in capital assets consists of capital assets net of accumulated depreciations. As of
December 31, 2015, the Town had an investment in capital assets of $1 996,859,

Net position is reported as restricted when constraints have been placed on the use of the
reésources because of laws or externally imposed conditions by grantors or creditors.

12



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015
NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of December 31, 2015 consist of the following:

Deposits with financial institutions $ 11,982
Investments 1.589,982
Total cash and investments $ 1.601,964
Cash Deposits

The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA) requires that all units of local government
deposit cash in eligible public depositories. Eligibility is determined by state regulators. Amounts
on deposit in excess of federal insurance levels must be collateralized. The eligible collateral is
determined by the PDPA. PDPA allows the institution to create a single collateral pool for all
public funds. The pool for all the uninsured public deposits as.a group is to be maintained by
another institution or held in trust. The market value of the collateral must be at least equal to
the aggregate uninsured deposits.

The State Commissioners for banks and financial services are required by statute to monitor the
naming of eligible depositories and reporting of the uninsured deposits and assets maintained in
the coilateral pools.

At December 31, 2015, the Town’s cash deposits had a carrying balance of $11,982.
Investments
The Town's investment policy follows state statutes regarding investments.

Colorado statutes specify investment instruments meeting defined rating and risk criteria in
which local governments may invest, which include:

Obligations of the United States, certain U.S. government agency securities and World Bank
General obligation and revenue bonds of U.S. local government entities
Bankers' acceptances of certain banks

Commercial paper

Written repurchase agreements collateralized by certain authorized securities
Certain money market funds

Guaranteed investment contracts

Local government investment pools

Certain reverse repurchase agreements

Certain corporate bonds

Certain securities lending agreements

As of December 31, 2015, the Town had the foliowing investments, which are recorded at fair
value:

Investment Type Maturity ‘Fair Value -
Colorado Surplus Asset Fund Trust {CSAFE) Less than one year $ 1,084,142
Money market mutual fund Less than one year 505,840

89,982

13



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Interest Rate Risk

Colorado Revised Statutes generally limit investment maturities to five years or less unless
formally approved by the Board of Trustees. Corporate and bank securities and guaranteed

investment contracts not purchased with bond proceeds are limited to maturities of three years
or less. .

Credit Risk

The local government investment pool, Colorado Surplus Asset Fund Trust (CSAFE), is rated
AAAmM by Standard and Paor's.

At December 31, 2015, the Town's money market mutual fund is rated AAAmM by Standard and
Poor's.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Town does not have a policy that addresses limitations of the amount that can be invested
in any one isstier.

CSAFE

At December 31, 2015, the Town had $1,084,142 invested in the Colorado Surplus Asset Fund
Trust (CSAFE), which is an investment vehicle established by state statute for local government
entities to pool surplus assets. The State Securities Commissioner administers and enforces all
State statutes governing the Trust. The trust is similar to a money market fund, with each share
valued at $1.00.

14



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- December 31, 2015

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

An analysis of the changes in capital assets for the year ended December 31, 2015 follows:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land

Tota!l capital assets,
not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Automotive equipment
Drainage infrastructure
Perimeter wall/fence
Office and other equipment
Buildings - Town Hall

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Automotive equipment
Drainage infrastructure
Perimeter wall/fence
Office and other equipment
Buildings - Town Hall

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net
Capital assets, net

Depreciat'ion expense was charged to functions/programs of the Town as follows:

Unaliocated - Town Hall
Public works

Public safety
Administration

Total depreciation expense - Governmental activities

15

Balance at Balance at
January 1, December 31,
2015 Increases Decreases 2015

$ 300,000 % - - $ 300,000
300,000 - - 300,000
230,147 39,284 35,229 234 202
1,187,845 - - 1,187,845
58,112 - - 58,112
55,033 - - 55,033
749,603 - - 749,603
2,280,740 39,284 35,229 2,284,795
114,691 26,064 20,971 119,784
153,114 29,686 - 182,810
8,701 4712 - 13,413
42,819 3,264 - 46,083
206,625 19,221 - 225,846
525,950 82,957 20,971 587,936
1,754,790 (43,673) 14,258 1,696,859

$ 2054790 $ (43673) $§ 14,258 $ 1,996,859
3 18,221

34,408

27,661

1,667

$ 82957



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE & - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The following is an analysis of the changes in the Town’s long-term obligations for the year
ended December 31, 2015: ‘ :

Balance at ‘ Balance at Due
January 1, _ December 31,  Within
2015 Additions Reductions 2015 One Year

Compensated absences 29,674 20,702 27,822 22,554 22 554
3 28674 $ 20702 % 27,822 % 22554 $ 22554

NOTE 6 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENTS

Conservation Trust Fund Entitiement

The Town has $20,354 of remaining restricted funds which is planned to be spent in 2016 and
future years in accordance with the guidelines established for lottery proceeds.

Open Space Tax Entitlement

On November 4, 2003, the voters in Arapahoe County approved a countywide sales and use tax
of 0.25%, otherwise known as the Open Space Tax, which became effective on January 1,
2004, In ‘November 2011, voters in Arapahoe County approved extending the tax through
December 31, 2023. The Open Space Tax is to be used exclusively to purchase, develop,
.improve and maintain park and recreation facilities. .

On June 22, 2004, the Town entered into an intergovernmental agreement with Arapahoe
County to impose the Open Space Tax on building and construction materials purchased within
the Town, and to participate in the shareback funds available through Arapahoe County.

The amount of shareback funds is based upon a formula considering the population within the
Town. During the year ended December 31, 2015, the Town was entitled to and received
$28,250 in Open Space Tax shareback funds. The Town has restricted $289,345 to be spent in
future years in accordance with the guidelines established for Open Space Tax funds.

Town of Bow Mar
On December 6, 2004, the Town entered into an intérgovernmental agreement (IGA) with the
Town of Bow Mar (Bow Mar) for the Town to provide police and municipal court services to Bow

Mar. The IGA may be renewed on an annual basis. The IGA has been extended through
December 31, 2018,

16



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 6 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED)

For the year ended December 31, 2015, Bow Mar paid $255,795 in four equal quarterly
installments of $63,949 to the Town. ' -

The Town provides for the compensation, including salaries, wages and benefits of the police
officers. The Town prepares its budget based on projected paid officer hours. In the event that
the total paid officer hours including vacation, holiday, and sick hours are less than the amount
budgeted, then the Town will rebate to Bow Mar an amount equal to the budgeted hours less
the actual number of hours paid times one-half of the current standard hourly rate. No rebate
was due to Bow Mar for 2015.

NOTE 7 ~ DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN

The administrative employees of the Town participate in the Colorado County Officials and
Employees Retirement Association Plan which is a defined contribution plan established by the
Town and is maintained and administered by Colorado County Officials and Employees
Retirement Association (CCOERA). At December 31, 2015, there were two Plan members. ina
defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the Plan plus
investment eamings. Employees become Plan members immediately upon employment. Under
this Plan, 5% of the Plan members’ compensation is withheld and remitted to the Plan
Administrator along with a matching payment of 5% from the Town. The Town's contributions,
plus earnings, become vested at a rate of 33.3% for each year of participation in the Plan. Town
contributions for Plan members who leave employment before they are fully vested are used to
reduce the Town's current period contribution requirement. There is no liability for benefits
under the Plan beyond the Town's matching payments. Plan provisions and contribution-
requirements are established and may be amended by the Town’s Board of Trustees.

Contributions actually made by Plan members and the Town for the year ended December 31,
2015 are as follows:

Plan members : $ 86328
Town ' . $ 6328

NOTE 8 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN
Plan Description

The Town provides retirement and disability insurance for its full-time police officers through the
Colorado Fire and Police Pension Association (FPPA). The Town contributes to the Statewide
Defined Benefit Plan (SWDB), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan
administered FPPA. The Statewide Defined Benefit Plan provides retirement benefits for
members and beneficiaries. Death and disability coverage is provided through the Statewide
Death and Disability Plan, which is also administered by FPPA. All full-time, paid police officers
of the Town are members of the Statewide Defined Benefit Plan and the Statewide Death and
Disability Plan. Colorado Statutes assign the authority to establish benefit provisions to the state
legislature. FPPA issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial raport that can be
obtained on FPPA’s website at http.//www fopaco.org.

17



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 8 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)
Description of Benefits |

A member is eligible for a normal retirement pension once the member has completed twenty-
five years of credited service and has attained the age of 55.

The annual normal retirement benefit is 2 percent of the average of the member's highest three
years' base salary for each year of credited service up to ten years, plus 2.5 percent for each
year of service thereafter. The benefit earned prior to January 1, 2007 for members of affiliated
Social Security employers will be reduced by the amount of Social Security income payable to
the member annually. Effective January 1, 2007, members currently covered under Social
Security will receive half the benefit when compared to the Statewide Defined Benefit Plan.
Benefits paid to retired members are evaluated and may be re-determined every October 1. The
amount of any increase is based on the Board's discretion and can range from 0 to the higher of
3 percent or the Consumer Price Index.

A member is eligible for an early retirement at age 50 or after 30 years of service. The early
retirement benefit equals the normal retirement benefit reduced on an actuarially equivalent
basis. Upon termination, an employee may elect to have member contributions, along with 5
percent as interest, returned as a lump sum distribution. Alternatively, a member with at least
five years of accredited service may leave contributions with the Plan and remain eligible for a
retirement pension at age 55 equal to 2 percent of the member's average highest three years’
base salary for each year of credited service up to ten years, plus 2.5 percent for each year of
service thereafter.

Contributions

The Plan sets contribution rates at a level that enables all benefits to be fully funded at the
retirement date of all members. Contribution rates for the SWDB plan are set by state statute.
Employer contribution rates can only be amended by state statute. Member contribution rates
can be amended by state statute or election of the membership. Members of the SWDB plan
and their employers contributing at the rate of 8 percent of base salary for a total contribution
rate of 16 percent through 2014. In 2014, the members elected to increase the member
contribution rate to the SWDB plan beginning in 2015. Member contribution rates will increase
0.5 percent annually through 2022 to a tofal of 12 percent of base salary. Employer
contributions will remain at 8 percent resulting in a combined contribution rate of 20 percent in -
2022. Contributions to the pension plan from the Town were $27,686 for the year ended
December 31, 2015.

18



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 8 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions :

At December 31, 2015, the Town reported an asset of $84,710 for its proportionate share of the
net pension asset. The net pension asset was measured as of December 31, 2014, and the
total pension asset used to calculate the net pension asset was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of that date. The Town’s proportion of the net pension asset was based on the
Town's share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the contributions of all participating
entities. At December 31, 2014, the Town's proportion was 0.075058369 percent, which was a
decrease of 0.003524177 percent from its proportion measured as of December 31 , 2013.

For the year ended December 31, 2015, the Town recognized pension expense of $4,781. At
December 31, 2015, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the foliowing sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected and

actual experience $ - 3 1,745
Changes of assumptions - -
Net differences between projected and

actual earnings on pension plan

investments 8,679 -
Changes in proportion and differences

between Town contributions and

proportionate share of contributions 2,852 -

Town contributions subsequent to the

measurement date 27,686 -
Total $ 37,217 § 1,745

$27,686 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pension resuiting from Town
contributions subsequent to measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net
pension liability in the year ended December 31, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in
pension expense as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2016 $ 1,788
2017 1,786
2018 1,786
2019 1,786
2020 - 116
Thereafter 526

19



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015
NOTE 8 — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension asset in the December 31, 2014 actuarial valuation was determined using the
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Actuarial Method Entry Age Normal
Amortization Method Level % of Payroll, Open
Amortization Period : 130 Years ‘
Asset Valuation Method 5 Year Smoothed Fair Value
Long-term Investment Rate of Return*  |7.5%

Projected Salary Increases 4.0% - 14.0%

Cost of Living Adjustments (COLA) 0.0%

*Includes inflation at 3.0%

The RP-2000 Combined Mortality Tabie with Blue Collar Adjustment, projected with Scale AA,
40 percent multiplier for off-duty mortality is used in the vaiuation for off-duty mortality of active
members. On-duty related mortality is assumed to be 0.00020 per year for all members. The
RP-2000 Combined Mortality Table with Blue Collar Adjustment, projected with Scale AA is
used in the projection of post-retirement benefits.

Effective with the January 1, 2013 valuations, a five-year smoothing methodology was used in
the determination of the actuarial value of assets. Beginning in the January 1, 2014 valuations,
the married assumption for active members was increased from 80% to 85% to reflect the
passage of the Colorado Civil Union Act.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return
by weighing the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage
and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major
asset class included in the Fund's target asset allocation as of December 31, 2014 are
summarized in the following table: - '

Long-Term
Target | Expected Rate of
. Asset Class. Alfocation Return

Global Equity : 40.0%; . 8.9%
Equity Long/Short 10.0% 7.5%
lliguid Alternatives 18.0% 10.5%
Fixed Income 15.0% 4.6%
Absolute Return 12.0% 6.5%
Managed Futures 4.0% 5.5%| .
Cash 1.0% 2.5%
Total 100.0% '

20



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 8 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)
Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50 percent. The projection of
cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from participating
employers will be made based on the actuarially determined rates based on the FPPA Board's
funding policy, which establishes the contractually required rates under Colorado statutes.
Based on those assumptions, the SWDB plan fiduciary net position was projected to be
available to make all the projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore,
the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability,

Sensitivity of the Town’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Asset to Changes in the
Discount Rate

The following presents the Town’s proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset)
calculated using the discount rate of 7.50 percent, as well as what the District's proportionate
share of the net pension liability {asset) would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that
is 1-percentage-point lower (6.50 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.50 percent) than the
current rate: E :

1% Discount 1%
Decrease Rate Increase
(6.50%) {7.50%) {8.50%)

Town's proportionate share of the net |
pension liability (asset) 79,866 (84,710} (221,988)

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the SWDB's fiduciary net position is available in FPPA's:
comprehensive annual financial report, which can be obtained at http:/mww.fppaco.org.

NOTE 9 — DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Town has a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue
Code Section 457. This plan is also administered by FPPA. Participation in the plan is optional
for all police officers. The plan allows the empioyees to defer a portion of their salary until future
years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement or
death or unforeseen emergencies.

21



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 10 - RISK MANAGEMEN'I_'

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, thefts of, damage to, or destruction
of assets; errors or omissions: injuries to employees, or acts of God. The Town maintains
commercial insurance for all risks of loss. Settied claims have not exceeded this commercial
coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitiition, commonly known as the Taxpayer's Bill of
Rights (TABOR) contains tax, spending, revenue and debt limitations, which apply to the State
of Colorado and all local governments. o :

Spending and revenue limits are determined based on the prior year's Fiscal Year Spending
adjusted for allowable increases based upon inflation and local growth. Fiscal Year Spending is
generally defined as expenditures plus reserve increases with certain exceptions, which is
generally equivalent to total revenues. Revenue in excess of the Fiscal Year Spending limit
must be refunded unless the voters approve retention of such revenue.

TABOR requires local governments to establish Emergency Reserves. These reserves must be
at least 3% of Fiscal Year Spending (excluding bonded debt service). Local governments are
not allowed to use the emergency reserves to compensate for economic conditions, revenue
shortfalls, or salary or benefit increases.

On November 30, 1998, a majority of the Town's electors approved the following:

* Authorized the Town to collect, retain and spend all excess revenue collected in 1998
and thereafter without regard to any limitations under TABOR or any other law provided
that no local tax rate or mill levy shali be increased without further voter approval.

The Town's management believes it is in compliance with the provisions of TABOR. However,

TABOR is complex and subject to interpretation. Many of the provisions, including the.
interpretation of how to calculate Fiscal Year Spending limits will require judicial interpretation.

22



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015

NOTE 12 - RESTATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the year ended December 31, 2015, the Town adopted the provisions of GASB Statement
No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions (GASB No. 68), and the related GASB
Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement
Date, an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68 (GASB No. 71), which are effective for
financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2014. GASB No. 68 revises and
establishes new financial reporting requirements for most governments that provide their
employees with pension benefits. GASB No. 68 requires cost-sharing employers participating in
the FPPA program to record their proportionate share, as defined in GASB No. 68, of FPPA's
net pension asset. _

For the Town, the effect of implementing this standard was to change how it accounts and
reports the net pension asset. Implementation of the standard resulted in a restatement of the
prior period net position as shown in the table below. '

Governmental
Activities

Net position, December 31, 2014, as previously reported  $ 3,383,910
Cumuilative effect of application of GASB No. 68, Net
pension asset 70,268
Cumuiative effect of application of GASB No. 71, Deferred
outflow of resources for contributions made subsequent to
December 31, 2013 27,009
Net position, December 31, 2014, as restated $ 3,481,187

This information is an integral part of the accompanying financial statements.

23



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

24



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

_ REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Schedule of the Town's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Asset
December 31, 2015 -

2014 2013

Town's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 0.0750593690% ~ 0.0785835455%
Town's proportionate share of the net pension liability
(asset) 7 $ (84,710) $ (70,288)
Town's covered-employee payroli : $ 336,767 §$ 328,589
Town's proportionate éh'are of the net pension liability
(assetyas a percentage of its covered-employee :

. payroll (25.2%) (21.4%)
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total

pension liability : 106.8% 105.8%

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of December 31 based on the
measurement date of the Plan. information earlier than 2013 was not available.

25



9c

1€ 18qLIs0aQ Jo Se paujuislep alem Jeak [eIsy 4ors 10y pajussaid slunouse ay) ,

%8 %8 %8 %8 %9 %8 %8 %8 %8 %8
£98'69 $ 6/8'08Z $ ter'gez ¢ B6PICE $  SlE'vle $ pogole § 092'82¢ $ 68S5'9ZC $ /92'08C ¢ goR'Ehe $
- $ - $ - 8 - $ - $ - % - % - $ - $ - $
065°'Lg £08'ge 959'¢e Zl¥'og LLL'SE 088'+¢ l9z'az 182'0z 80022 989'/2
0B5'1Z & ¢©9822 ¢ ogo'er $ eTivge $ 121's2 §  oseve $ 1929z ¢ 1829z ¢ 00T $ 989'7¢ §
2007 - 2002 200z 68002 0L02 tLog z102 €102 ¥102 G102
S1L0Z - 9002

SUOINQLIUGD UMO ] JO BNpayog
NOILLYWHOINI ANYININTIddnsS d3adinb3ad

AFTIVA INISINNTOD 40 NMOL

llo1Aed aafodwo palsanros
J0 abejuasiad e se suonnguyuon

llosAed aahojdwa-peiasos sS30uISIg
(sso0xa) Aouaroyep uonngquued

ucnquiucd pasnbal Aenioenuos
oy} 0} uone|al Ul SUSYRGLIUC:)

uonnguuod pannbas Aenoenuon



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO ‘
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Year Ended December 31, 2015

Changes in Actuariai Assumptions

determination of actuarial value of assets. For amounts reported in 2014 and later, the married
assumption for active members was increased from 80% to 85% to reflect the Passage of the
Colorado Civil Union Act. :

27



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

28



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2015

Original Variance with
and Final Final Budget -
Budgeted Actual Positive
Amounts Amounts (Negative)
EXPENDITURES
Public safety ‘
Automotive expenses - : $ 46500 $ - 30832 $ 15,668
Salaries and benefits 527,800 501,277 26,523
Municipal court 60,700 - 37,665 23,035
Other 41,000 60,014 (18.014)
Total public safety 676,000 629,788 46,212
Sanitation 70,000 67,355 2,645
Administration
Legal 40,000 36,850 3,150
Accounting and audit 20,000 19,800 200
Inspeaction 65,000 74,300 (9,300)
Town administration . 177,415 166,036 11,379
Insurance and bonds 24,500 23,677 823
Office supplies and miscellaneous . 85,015 95,183 {10,168)
County Treasurer's collection fees ' 3,070 3,065 5
Total administration . 415,000 418,811 (3,911)
Planning and zoning '
Engineering 40,000 72,239 (32,239)
Public works -
Street repairs and maintenance © 318,000 268,773 49,227
Street lighting 15,000 13,916 1,084
Ground maintenance 29,500 14,625 14,975
Other 23,500 14,455 9,045
Total public works 386,000 311,669 74,331
Capital outiay . 39,000 30,284 (284)
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures 14,500 6,000 8,500
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 1640500 $ 1545246 $ 85,254

29



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
FIVE YEAR SUMMARY OF ASSESSED VALUATION, MILL LEVY
AND PROPERTY TAXES COLLECTED
December 31, 2015

Prior Year
Assessed
Valuation for Milis Levied Total Property Taxes Percentage
Year Ended Current Year Debt Collected

December 31, Property Tax Levy Operating Service Levied Collected to Levied

2011 $ 34,676,990 9,331 - $ 323571 $ 323,274 99.91%
2012 $ 31,998,740 9.352 - $ 299,252 $ 300,086 100.28%
2013 $ 32,318,330 9.338 - $ 301,724 $ 307,260 101.83%
2014 $ 32,359,930 9.316 - $ 301,465 $ 301,396 89.98%
2015 3 32,957,780 8.318 - $ 307,035 $ 306,177 99.72%

Estimated for

year ending

December 31, .

2016 $ 39,645,583 7.891 - $ 312,843

NOTE:

Property taxes collected in any one year include coilection of delinquent property taxes levied in
prior years. Information received from the County Treasurer does not permit identification of
specific year of levy.

30



The public report burden for this information collection is estimated to average 380 hours annyally.

Financial Planning 02/01
Form # 350-050-36

Town of Columbine Valley

Phone:

City or County:
Arapahoe
LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT YEAR ENDING :
December 2015
This Information From The Records OF (example - City of _ or County of [Prepared By: Dana Struthers

(303) 795-1434

L. DISPOSITION OF HIGHWAY-USER REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURE

A. Local B, Tocal C. Receipts Trom D. Receipts from
ITEM Motor-Fuel Motor-Vehicle State Highway- Federal Highway
Taxes Taxes User Taxes Administration

._Total receipts available

._Minus amount used for collection expenses
:_Minus amount used for nonhighway purposes
-_Minys amount used for mass transit
. Remainder used tor_hnghway PUIpOses

oy L o —

II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES

III. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD
AND STREET PURPOSES

ITEM AMOUNT

ITEM

AMOUNT

A. Receipts from local sources: A._Local highway disbursements:
1. Local highway-user taxes 1. Capital outlay (from page 2) 0
a. Motor Fuel {from Item I.A.5.) 2. Maintenance; 241,809
b._ Motor Vehicle (from Item 1.B.5.) 3. Road and street services:
¢. Total (a.+b.) a. Traffic control operations 4,237
2. General fund appropriaiions -599, b. Snow and ice removal 12,460
3. Other Jocal imposts (from page 2) 23,165 c. Other
4. Miscellaneons local receipts (from page 2) 1] d. Total {a. through c.) 16,697
3. Transfers from toll facilitics 4. General administration & miscellaneous 105,115
6. Proceeds of sale of bonds and notes: 5. Highway law enforcement and salety 310911
a,_Bonds - Original Issues 6. Total (I through 5) 674,532
b. Bonds - Refunding Issues B. Debt service on local obligations:
c. Notes 1. Bonds:
d. Total (a. + b. + ¢.) 0. a. Interest
| 7. Total (1 through 6) 622,276 b. Redemption
B. Private Coniributions ¢. Total {a. +b.) 0
C. Receipts from State government 2. Notes: ~
{from page 2) ‘ 52,256 8. Interest
D. Receipts from Federal Government wﬂon
from page 2 0 c. Total (a. +b.) 0
otal receipfts (AT TB+ C+ D 674,537 3 Total (I.cF2.c) 0
C._Payments to State for highways
D. Payments to toll facilities
otal disbursements (A6 + B3+ C+ D) 674,332
IV. LOCAL HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS
(Show all entries at par)
Opening Debt Amount Issued Redemptions Ciosing Debt
A. Bonds (Total) 0
1. Bonds (Refunding Portion)
B.Nofes (Tofaly ]
V. LOCAL ROAD AND STREET FUND BALANCE
A. Beginning Balance] B.Total Receipts . Total Disbursementd D. Ending Balance [ E. Reconciliation
450,900 674,532 674,532 450,900
Notes and Comments:
FORM FHWA-536 (Rev. 1-05) PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE {Next Page)

31



STATE:
Colorado
LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT YEAR ENDING {mm/yy):
December 2015
II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAHL
ITEM AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT
A3, Other local imposts: Ad. Miscellaneons local receipts;
4. Property Taxes and Assessments a._Interest on invesiments
b. Other local im posts: b._Traffic Fines & Penalitics
1. Sales Taxes ' ¢. Parking Garage Fees
2. Infrastruciure & Impact Feeg d. Parking Meter Fees
Liens : &. Sale of Surplus Property
4. Licenses ' f. Charges for Setvices
5. Specific Ownership &/or Other 23,165 2. Other Misc, Receipts
6. Total (1. froush 5. 23,165 . Other
c. Total (a. + b, _ 23,165 . Total {a. throngh b, 0
Carry forward to page 1 Catry forward to page 1)
ITEM AMOUNT _ ‘ ITEM AMOUNT
C._Receipts from State Government D. Receipts from Federa] Government
1. _Highway-user taxes 46,584 1 1. FHWA {from ltem LD.5Y
2. State gencral funds 2. Other Federal agencies:
3, Other State funds; a. Forest Service
a. State bond proceeds b. FEMA
b._Project Match “c. HUD ]
¢._Motor Vehicle Re istrations 5,672 d. Federal Tramsit Admin
d. Other (Specify)y - DOLA Grant ¢. U.S. Corps of Engineers
e. Other (Specify) f. Other Federal
. Total {a, through'e,) 3,672 g Total (a. through ) 0
4. Total (1. + 2. 73, 52,256 | 3. Total I.+2,

IIL. DISBURSEMENTS F OR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

C. forward to page 1)

A.L. Capital outlay:

a. Right-0O -Way Costs

ONNATIONAL
HIGHWAY HIGHWAY
SYSTEM SYSTEM
a ~ (b

OFF NATIONAL

TOTAL

b. Engineenn Costs

¢._Construction:

{(1). New Facilities

o

(2), Capacity Improvements

{(3). System Preservation

(4). System Enhancement & Operation

(5). Total Construction D+ 3+ [E)]

d. Tota] Capital Outlay (Tines I.g + L.b. +1.c.5)

P
Notes and Comments:

Do o|o|o]a

{Carry forward to pa € 1

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev. 1-05)

FREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE

32




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments;
Fiscal Impacts:
Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

‘o ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

May 17, 2016

Pave 2016

Roy Palmer, Trustee; Troy Carmann, Town Engineer
Troy Carmann, Town Engineer

Similar to 2014 and 2015, the Pave 2016 program is set to
maintain the level of service for a selected set of roadways
within Columbine Valley.

The planned work area for 2016 is shown on the attached
exhibit. The work will be similar to the work performed in past
years: slurry seal, crack sealing, patching, and concrete pan
replacement.

The condition of Middlefield Road is a high candidate for
repair, however, due to ongoing home construction, other areas
of need and a desire to coordinate the Middlefield work with
the City of Littleton, it is not being recommended for full
replacement/repair in 2016,

-Work start time is TBD and may continue on portions of the
work into late September. Weather, materials, and labor can
have an impact on schedule,

Pave 2016 Exhibit |
up to $300,000 allocated in the Town'’s budget for Pave 2016
Approve the scope of work as presented.

“I move to approve the Pave 2016 scope of work as presented.”



..... L CoumbineValley

Colqra}iu

| = Slurry Seal
. - Patching (TBD)
Crack Seal {TBD)

_ Concrete Pan {TBD) '

1" = 600

][ (C (O)NEI“G\HEEHING, 1M g



